
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

RRRPO TAC ZOOM Meeting 
Thursday-September 17, 2020 

10 am – 12 noon 
 

Public is Invited to Attend 
 

ZOOM Link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83250241189 



  

 

 1000 North1st Street, Suite 17    Albemarle, NC 28001    704.986.3876    www.rockyriverrpo.org 
  “Serving Anson, Stanly and a portion of Union Counties & Municipalities.” 

 

 

AGENDA: 

TECHNICAL 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

  
 

 
1. Ethics Statement  
Chris Whitley, Chairperson 
   
2.  Amend/Adopt Agenda.……………….…………………………..….………………………….…......……(ACTION NEEDED)  
Chris Whitley, Chairperson 
  
3. Approval of Minutes from May 2020.………………….………………………..….……….………(ACTION NEEDED) 
Chris Whitley, Chairperson 
    

4. Strategic Transportation Corridor Master Plan…………………..….……………......(INFORMATION) 

Nastasha Earle-Young, NCDOT-TPD 

 
5. US #74 Master Plan Vision Resolution…………………………………………………..……. ..(ACTION NEEDED) 

Lee Snuggs, RRRPO 
 
6. RRRPO Letters of Support ……………………………………………………………………………. ..(ACTION NEEDED) 

Lee Snuggs, RRRPO 

• Union County/Build Grant 

• City of Albemarle/Build Grant 

• Town of Oakboro/Bike & Ped Grant 

• Monarch/5310 Capital – Purchase of Services Funding 
 

7. FY 2019-2020 PWP Amendment…………………...………………………………..……………(ACTION NEEDED) 

Lee Snuggs, RRRPO 
 
8.  STIP Reprogramming-RRRPO…………………………………………….….……………......(INFORMATION) 
Hannah Cook, NCDOT  
 
9.  NCDOT Updates   
a.    County Updates..………………………………………….Division Staff 
b.    Mobility & Safety Division………………………….…Regional Traffic Staff 
c.    NCDOT Corridor Development Engineers……...Scott Miller 
d.    Transportation Planning Division………………..…J. Andy Bailey 
  

 
 
 

 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 

ZOOM Mtg. 
10 am-12 noon 



  

 

 1000 North1st Street, Suite 17    Albemarle, NC 28001    704.986.3876    www.rockyriverrpo.org 
  “Serving Anson, Stanly and a portion of Union Counties & Municipalities.” 

 

 

 
 
10.  Old Business 

  

11.  New Business 
  

12.  Public Comment 
 
13. Adjourn 

 

Next Meeting: 
Thursday, November 19, 2020 

Location/Format - TBD 



 
TAC Minutes 
May 21, 2020 
ZOOM Mtg. 

2:00pm – 4:00pm 
 

Technical Advisory Committee 
Meeting Minutes  

 
 

Members Present: Chris Whitley (Chairman – Albemarle), Jarvis Woodburn (Vice-Chairman –Anson           
County), Sam Bowles (NCBOT), Terry Almond (Richfield), Michael Herron (Misenheimer), Wes Hartsell            
(Norwood),  Gary Lowder (Badin-Alt.), Bill Peak (New London),  and Tommy Jordan (Stanly County). 
 
Members Absent:  Bud Smith (Oakboro), Stoney Rushing (Union County), Bob Usrey (Wadesboro),             
Richard Allen (Peachland), and Joey Estridge (Ansonville). 
 
Others Present: J. Andy Bailey (NCDOT-TPD), Jeff Littlefield (NCDOT), Stuart Basham (NCDOT),             
Scott Miller (NCDOT), Lee Snuggs (RPO) and Lisa Park (RPO). 
 
Welcome 
The meeting convened at 2:00 pm. Quorum was established. 
 
1. Ethics Statement 

The Ethics Statement was read to members by Chairman Chris Whitley. 
 
 

2. Approval of Agenda (Approved) 
A motion was made by Michael Herron to approve the agenda and was seconded by Bill Peak. The 
motion was unanimously approved. 

 
 

3. Approval of Minutes from January, 2020 (Approved) 
A motion was made by Tommy Jordan to approve the January, 2020  minutes and was seconded by 
Michael Herron. The motion was unanimously approved. 
 
 

4. RRRPO Letter of Support USDOT INFRA Grant Application (Approved) 
Lee Snuggs, RRRPO 

A motion was made by Michael Herron to approve the Support Letter for USDOT INFRA 
Grant Application. It was seconded by Bill Peak and unanimously approved. 

 
5. RRRPO Letter of Support/Pledge for CCOG Build Grant Application 

Lee Snuggs, RRRPO 

1 
1000 North First Street, Suite 17    Albemarle, NC 28001     704.986.3876    www.rockyriverrpo.org 

            “Serving Anson, Stanly and a portion of Union Counties & Municipalities.” 

 



 
TAC Minutes 
May 21, 2020 
ZOOM Mtg. 

2:00pm – 4:00pm 
 

A letter of support and a pledge of $5000 (contingent on CCOG receiving grant) over the next 
two years from the RRRPO was discussed. Support on behalf of the RRRPO for Centralina 
Council of Governments’ application to the U.S. Department of Transportation’s BUILD 
Discretionary Grant fund to support the Regional Transportation Systems Management and 
Operations (TSMO) Vision and Regional Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Architecture 
and Strategic Deployment Plan and what this could mean regionally was also a topic of 
discussion.  

A motion was made by Michael Herron to approve the pledge/support for the CCOG Build 
Grant Application. It was seconded by Wes Hartsell and unanimously approved. 

 

6. 2020-2021 PWP Final Review 
  Lee Snuggs, RRRPO 

Board members were presented the final draft of the RRRPO PWP for 2020-2021  for 
discussion and approval. 

A motion was made by Michael Herron to approve the 2020-2021 PWP. It was seconded by 
Terry Almond and unanimously approved. 

 

7. STIP Projects Final Review 
Stuart Basham & Scott Miller, NCDOT 
Lee Snuggs, RRRPO 

The members were provided the STIP Final Project Review spreadsheet and presented a 
lengthy discussion of all the projects that would be submitted by the end of July, 2020. 

 A motion was made by Bill Peak to approve the project list. It was seconded Terry Almond 
and unanimously approved. 

 

8. NCDOT Updates  
a. County Updates: NCDOT-Div. 10 Staff 

●  NC 24/27 Widening Project (R-2530B) - The widening of NC 24/27 from 
Albemarle to Lake Tillery. Work began shortly after Thanksgiving and is 
underway on the project. Contractor is currently working on storm drains and 
other items in preparation for the full widening of NC 24/27. It is scheduled to be 
complete at the end of 2023. 

2 
1000 North First Street, Suite 17    Albemarle, NC 28001     704.986.3876    www.rockyriverrpo.org 

            “Serving Anson, Stanly and a portion of Union Counties & Municipalities.” 

 



 
TAC Minutes 
May 21, 2020 
ZOOM Mtg. 

2:00pm – 4:00pm 
 

● NC 24/27 Bridges (B-4974) – End bents and approach work is continuing. Rehab 
work on the existing bridge piers continues to move forward. Arch pier and 
spandrel column construction work is ongoing in preparation for the new, wider 
bridge deck. 

● Pinkston River Bridge (B-2506) – Contractor has been shut down for several 
weeks earlier in the Spring due to heavy rains in the area and extremely wet 
working conditions. Construction has been completed and a final inspection was 
held on Friday, May 8th. The bridge was opened to traffic. Some lane closures 
may be necessary over the next couple of weeks as the contractor works to 
complete punch list items and wrap up construction. 

●  NCDOT Bike and Ped Planning Grant Initiative – NCDOT is currently accepting 
applications from communities for a 2020 Bicycle & Pedestrian Planning Grant 
Initiative. All North Carolina municipalities are eligible to apply for a standard 
bike or pedestrian plan. Additionally, the following options are available: 

● Counties with populations of less than 50,000 may apply for a bicycle or 
pedestrian plan.  

● Smaller municipalities with populations of less than 10,000 can also apply to 
develop combined bicycle and pedestrian plans.  

● Municipalities of less than 5,000 population may apply for a Project Acceleration 
Plan – an abbreviated plan primarily focusing on priority project identification 
and implementation.  

● Municipalities (and counties with populations of less than 50,000) with a bicycle 
or pedestrian plan may also apply to update their plan if it is at least five years 
old. The deadline for applications to be submitted electronically was May 19 at 5 
p.m. That deadline has recently been extended to June 30th. For more information, 
please contact Bryan Lopez at 919-707-2606 or at balopez@ncdot.gov .  

●  COVID-19 Revenue Losses & Project Suspensions – NCDOT is experiencing 
significant revenue losses due to COVID-19. With the public staying home over 
the last several months, several of our revenue streams which we rely on for 
funding have been heavily impacted. Traffic is down anywhere from 40-55% 
across the Division. That means that gas sales and gas taxes are decreased 
significantly also. In addition, sales of both new and used cars are down anywhere 
form 10-20% across the region. NCDOT relies heavily on revenue from the gas 
tax along with DMV fees associated with sales of new and used cars. The result is 
that the Department is losing roughly $40-50 million dollars per month in 
revenue. For the last four months of this fiscal year, that loss is projected to be 
roughly $200 million dollars. For the next fiscal year beginning July 1st, those 
losses are projected to continue with an expected $400 million dollars in 
additional losses for a total of roughly $600 million dollars. The loss of revenue 
has caused the Department to implement serious cost saving measures. 

● The Department has been forced to pull almost all projects from our 12 month Let 
List. 

3 
1000 North First Street, Suite 17    Albemarle, NC 28001     704.986.3876    www.rockyriverrpo.org 

            “Serving Anson, Stanly and a portion of Union Counties & Municipalities.” 

 



 
TAC Minutes 
May 21, 2020 
ZOOM Mtg. 

2:00pm – 4:00pm 
 

● Most projects across the Division have been suspended effective May 4th. The 
suspensions are irrespective of phases that a given project may be in. In other 
words, the suspensions regardless of whether a project is in the environmental 
planning, design, right of way, or preparing to be let for construction. They are 
being suspended at this time until the revenue losses from COVID-19 stabilize. 

● The Division has been sending out letters to Town staff over the last two weeks 
notifying them of project suspensions. We have not completed this task yet due to 
the large number of projects that are affected. Please do not assume that if you 
have not received a letter yet , your project is safe. 

●  Active construction projects and recently let projects that have already had a 
Notice To Proceed (NTP) issued prior to May 4th are being allowed to proceed 
forward. 

● The suspensions apply to all modes – not just highway projects. In addition to 
roadway projects, bike and ped, sidewalk, and aviation projects are affected. This 
will affect many of your Locally Administered Projects (LAP) that are being 
administered by the Division. 

●  The suspensions apply to bridge projects also. 
●  Some rail projects are being allowed to proceed as planned. This is due to some 

of the rail projects being funded with a different source of dollars that are not 
affected by the Department’s revenue losses. 

●  The Department has a $292 million dollar cash floor. We are mandated by State 
Law to maintain that much money in the bank to do business. As of about two 
weeks ago, we have gone below that amount. Once that occurred, we are not able 
to enter into any agreements or let any projects for bid until we are back above the 
cash floor. 

●  These events will likely result in schedule changes for most projects. NCDOT is 
not able to begin reassessing project schedules until the losses from COVID-19 
stabilize. That is not expected to happen until sometime late in this calendar year. 
Once that occurs, we will begin reassessing our capital program and adjusting 
schedules on projects across the State. 

 
b. NCDOT Corridor Development Engineer: Scott Miller 

● Updates given during STIP Projects Final Review 
 
 
11.   Old Business: None 
 

 
12.   New Business: None 

 
 
13.    Public Comment: None 

4 
1000 North First Street, Suite 17    Albemarle, NC 28001     704.986.3876    www.rockyriverrpo.org 

            “Serving Anson, Stanly and a portion of Union Counties & Municipalities.” 

 



 
TAC Minutes 
May 21, 2020 
ZOOM Mtg. 

2:00pm – 4:00pm 
 

  
 
15.    Adjourned at 3:30 pm 

Wes Hartsell made the motion to adjourn and it was seconded by Michael Herron. 
The motion was unanimously approved. 
 
 

 
Adopted:  This the 17th day of September, 2020. 

 
_____________________________        ___________________________ 
Chris Whitley, TAC Chairperson                              Lee Snuggs, Secretary 
 

5 
1000 North First Street, Suite 17    Albemarle, NC 28001     704.986.3876    www.rockyriverrpo.org 

            “Serving Anson, Stanly and a portion of Union Counties & Municipalities.” 

 



General Description

Geographic Location

Areas Identified for Additional Study
• Complete high-capacity, high-speed improvements for 

improved route continuity
• Increase reliability and capacity from Shelby to Monroe
• Safety improvements on rural, uncontrolled access 

sections to address high crash sections or hot spots 
• Establish consistent route continuity for improved 

freight operations

• Park and Ride and Express Bus providing additional 
public transit options to address congestion

• Track improvements to facilitate rail freight/passenger 
flow based on rail and freight plans

• Wilmington area improvements

The 292-mile Corridor U serves southwest North Carolina from I-26 in Polk County to U.S. 117 in Wilmington, the 
primary access to the Port at Wilmington, traversing the state’s southern tier counties and the Charlotte metropolitan 
area. U.S. 74 carries high truck volumes for the entire length of the corridor and high passenger volumes from Shelby 
to Monroe. Corridor U overlaps Corridor H (Future I-74) for 91 miles from Rockingham to Columbus County. The 
corridor is used as both a regional and statewide connection to major employment centers, airports, and health 
centers.

Vision Plan Specifics
This corridor follows U.S. 74 from I-26 in Polk County to I-85 in Gaston 
County, where it follows I-85 to I-485 on the west side of Charlotte in 
Mecklenburg County. Corridor U then follows I-485 on the southwest 
side Charlotte from I-85 to U.S. 74, where it continues briefly along U.S. 
74 before following the Monroe Bypass in Union County. Corridor U 
follows U.S. 74 from the southeastern terminus of the Monroe Bypass in 
Union County to I-140 in Brunswick County, which it follows around the 
northwest side of Wilmington to terminate at I-40.

• Freeway cross-section
• AASHTO Design Classification of Interstate or Freeway
• Minimum 4 lanes with a median
• Connections provided only at interchanges
• Traffic signals and driveways not allowed

CORRIDOR U
U.S. 74/I-74/I-85/I-485 – I-26 in Polk County to U.S. 117 in Wilmington



Facility Information
STIP Projects & CTP 
Recommendations Connections and Freight Primary Activity Centers

Key Functions and Expectations (Functions of corridor in contect of STC goals and criteria)
• Connectivity: Corridor U is a part of the STRAHNET and STRACNET military networks and is becoming part of the 

interstate system from Richmond County to Columbus County.
• Mobility: This corridor connects Charlotte, Wilmington, and other regional population centers with multiple 

interstates and major routes including I-26, I-85, and I-95 providing passenger and freight mobility across the state’s 
southern tier.

• Economic Prosperity: U.S. 74 connects multiple statewide economic resources including two international airports, 
Carolinas Medical Center, and the Port of Wilmington.

• Expectation: Corridor U is expected to remain the principal east-west corridor through NC’s southern tier of 
counties. The principal mobility expectations are safe, reliable transition through the greater Charlotte region and 
consistent, high-speed travel from the Port of Wilmington to the Charlotte metro region, in support of high-level 
economic activities.

• Charlotte Douglas International 
Airport

• Wilmington International Airport
• Port of Wilmington
• Charlotte region employment 

centers
• UNC Charlotte
• UNC Pembroke
• UNC Wilmington
• New Hanover Regional Medical 

Center
• Charlotte Inland Terminal

• U.S. 74 carries high truck volumes 
along the entire length of the 
corridor

• U.S. 74 carries high passenger 
volumes from Shelby to Monroe

• Almost entire route is part of the 
National Highway System

• Entire route is Federal designated 
truck route

• 304 bridges along the corridor: 6 
are structurally deficient, 91 are 
functionally obsolete

• R-2707, U.S. 74 Shelby Bypass
• I-5719, I-85 from U.S. 321 to N.C. 

273 widen to eight lanes
• I-6016, I-85 and I-485 interchange 

improvements
• R-5878, U.S. 74 Wadesboro Bypass
• I-6055, Upgrade U.S. 74 corridor to 

interstate standards in Richmond 
and Scotland counties

• I-6011, Upgrade U.S. 74 corridor to 
interstate standards in Columbus 
and Robeson counties

Cross-Section
Typical Section No. 4A

4 Lane Divided (46’ Depressed Median) with Paved Shoulders

Posted Speed  45-70 mph

CORRIDOR U
U.S. 74/I-74/I-85/I-485 – I-26 in Polk County to U.S. 117 in Wilmington



Charlotte
Fayetteville

Concord

Gastonia

Wilmington

Monroe

Sanford
Goldsboro

Wilson

Pinehurst

Clayton

Albemarle

Newton

Lumberton
Laurinburg

Asheboro

§̈¦485

§̈¦77 §̈¦40

§̈¦73

§̈¦795

§̈¦26

§̈¦140

§̈¦95

£¤17

£¤74

£¤421

£¤64

£¤117

£¤13

£¤301

£¤1

£¤701

£¤52

£¤221

£¤15

£¤29

£¤220

£¤601

£¤76

£¤21

£¤902

£¤421

£¤401£¤15

£¤701

£¤52

£¤70

£¤701

£¤321

£¤117
§̈¦74

§̈¦40

W

NC
ST

C_
Ma

ste
rP

lan
s_

Co
rrid

or_
U_

Fu
llS

he
et.

mx
d  

 JN
L 0

6.0
2.2

02
0

Expressway Existing
Expressway Needs Improvement
Freeway Existing
Freeway Needs Improvement
Freeway Recommended
Other Major Thoroughfare Existing
County

0 10 20 30 405
Miles



A RESOLUTION 

SUPPORTING THE U.S. 74 MASTER PLAN VISION,  

FROM  I-26 IN POLK COUNTY TO 

U.S. 117 WILMINGTON, 

CORRIDOR U OF THE STRATEGIC 

TRANSPORTATION CORRIDORS NETWORK  

 

 

WHEREAS, the N.C. Department of Transportation adopted the Strategic Transportation 

Corridors (STC) Network in 2015 to establish a multimodal, high-priority system of highways, 

rail lines, ports, and airports to support smart planning, help set long-term investment decisions, 

and ensure that North Carolina’s economic prosperity goals are achieved; and  

 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Transportation Network and Strategic Transportation 

Corridors Framework calls for the development of individual strategic corridor master plans in 

each of the 25 designated corridors with a buffer of 20 miles on either side of each facility; and  

 

WHEREAS, the corridor master plan for U.S. 74, from I-26 in Polk County to U.S. 117 in 

Wilmington, identified as Corridor U in the STC Framework, is being advanced from its more 

general network-level identification to a corridor-specific master plan vision built upon a 

common technical framework; and  

 

WHEREAS, the intent of the Corridor U Master Plan is to develop a consistent transportation 

vision for the corridor, based on stakeholder input and sound technical assessment, that 

recognizes statewide economic development objectives, advances subsequent regional planning 

and corridor project development activities, and can serve to streamline the project development 

process; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the N.C. Department of Transportation to expand and maintain 

Corridor U as a freeway from I-26 in Polk County to U.S. 117 in Wilmington; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Rocky River Rural Planning Organization represents Corridor U along U.S. 74 

through Anson County. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THIS ____DAY OF __________________ 2020, 

that the Rocky River Rural Planning Organization, does hereby adopt this resolution supporting 

the N.C. Department of Transportation master plan vision for Corridor U along U.S. 74 through 

Anson County. 

  

 
ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________              ________________________________ 

Lee Snuggs, Director          Chris Whitley , Chairman 

Rocky River Rural Planning Organization Rocky River Rural Planning Organization 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
May 11, 2020 

 

Mr. Bjorn E. Hansen  

Senior Planner – Long Range Planning 

Union County Planning Department 

500 North Main Street, Suite 70 

Monroe, NC 28112 

 

RE: Building a Resilient Carolinas USDOT BUILD Grant Application  

 

Dear Mr. Hansen, 

 

On behalf of Rocky River Rural Planning Organization (RRRPO),  I want to express support for 

Union County’s “Building a Resilient Carolinas” application for a US Department of 

Transportation BUILD grant. Damaged and closed roadways due to flooding are a recurring 

issue in the area. We support a study to identify a list of targeted improvements to the 

transportation system, as well as recommended development regulations that can reduce the 

impact of new development on the stormwater and transportation systems. We are eager to 

participate in this needed study once it is awarded.  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. I may be reached at 704.512.8163 or 

lsnuggs@rockyriverrpo.org.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Chris Whitley, 

RRRPO TAC Chairman 

 

 

 

 

 

Lee Snuggs, 

RRRPO Director 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5/13/2020 

  

Elaine L. Chao 

U.S. Transportation Secretary 

Office of the Secretary of Transportation 

1200 New Jersey Ave, SE 

Washington, DC 20590 

United States 

 

Dear Secretary Chao: 

 

On behalf of Rocky River Rural Planning Organization (RRRPO), I want to express support for 

the City of Albemarle’s application for a US Department of Transportation BUILD grant. The 

RRRPO supports the City of Albemarle’s plan to build the Business Center and update safety 

enhancements at the 5-Points intersection. They are developing a Bio-Medical corridor from 5-

Points to the Business Center with plans to recruit medical and other industry. The grant would 

make safety improvements at 5-Points intersection and relieve traffic to improve safety on Hwy. 

24-27. This is a top priority project on the RRRPO’s SPOT 6.0 project list.  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. I may be reached at 704.985.8640 or 

cwhitley@ci.albemarle.nc.us.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Chris Whitley, 

TAC Board Chairman, RRRPO 

 

 

 

 

 

Lee Snuggs, 

Director, RRRPO 



  

 

 1000 North1st Street, Suite 17    Albemarle, NC 28001    704.986.3876    www.rockyriverrpo.org 
  “Serving Anson, Stanly and a portion of Union Counties & Municipalities.” 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  
 

June 29, 2020 
 
Town of Oakboro 
109 North Main Street, #A 
Oakboro, North Carolina 28129 
 
RE: Town of Oakboro Bicycle/Pedestrian Grant Application  
 
On behalf of the Rocky River Rural Planning Organization, I want to express support 
for the Town of Oakboro’s bicycle/pedestrian grant application.  
 
The Town of Oakboro is applying for the Project Acceleration Plan - designed for 
municipalities with a population under 5,000 to focus on priority project identification 
and implementation.  This grant would fund a bicycle/pedestrian plan/system that will 
enable Oakboro to plan and seek out future projects that would make Oakboro a 
safer place to walk/ride, with better connected facilities. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. I may be reached at 704.512.8163 or 
lsnuggs@rockyriverrpo.org. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Lee Snuggs, 
Rocky River RPO Director    
 
 
 
 
Chris Whitley, 
Rocky River RPO TAC Chairman 
 

 

 

 



  

 

 1000 North1st Street, Suite 17    Albemarle, NC 28001    704.986.3876    www.rockyriverrpo.org 
  “Serving Anson, Stanly and a portion of Union Counties & Municipalities.” 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  
 
September 8, 2020 

 

Dr. Peggy Terhune, Chief Executive Officer 

Monarch 

350 Pee Dee Ave. 
Albemarle, NC 28001 

 

Dear Dr. Terhune, 

 

This letter serves as support for Monarch's application for funding from the North Carolina 

Department of Transportation and the Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with 

Disabilities Program through the 5310 Capital – Purchase of Services funding process for 

FY2022. We support both this application and your partnership with FTA 5311 provider SCUSA 

to deliver services.  

 

The Rocky River Rural Planning Organization understands the need for transportation services 

for individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities who participate at Monarch’s 

Stanly Industrial Systems (SIS) Day Program in Albemarle. We recognize the valuable 

therapeutic, social, and employment services people receive there and the important role that 

safe, effective transportation plays as people with disabilities access those services.  

 

We look forward to seeing the impact of the transportation services as provided by SCUSA in 

Stanly County on the lives of people with disabilities.  

 

Sincerely, 

   

 

 

Lee Snuggs,  

Director, Rocky River Rural Planning Organization 

 

 

 

 

Chris Whitley, 

TAC Chairman, Rocky River Rural Planning Organization 

 

 



  

 

 1000 North1st Street, Suite 17    Albemarle, NC 28001    704.986.3876    www.rockyriverrpo.org 
  “Serving Anson, Stanly and a portion of Union Counties & Municipalities.” 

 

 

 



LOCAL

20%

STATE

80%
TOTAL

LOCAL

20%

STATE

80%
TOTAL

DATA  $ 4,100  $ 16,400 20500  $    4,100  $    16,400 20500

CTP 

DEVELOPMENT 3800 15200 19000 4800 19200 24000

PRIORITIZATION 1000 4000 5000 1000 4000 5000

PROGRAM AND 

PROJECT 

DEVELOPMENT 1640 6560 8200 640 2560 3200

GENERAL 

TRANSPORTATION 

PLANNING 5960 23840 29800 5960 23840 29800

ADMINISTRATIVE 

ACTIVITIES 3000 12000 15000 3000 12000 15000

PROGRAMMATIC 

DIRECT CHARGES 4400 17600 22000 4400 17600 22000

ADVERTISING 40 160 200 40 160 200

LODGING, MEALS, 

INCIDENTALS 800 3200 4000 800 3200 4000

POSTAGE 40 160 200 40 160 200

REGISTRATION / 

TRAINING 214 855 1069 214 855 1069

TRAVEL 1600 6400 8000 1600 6400 8000

TOTAL 26594 106375 132969 26594 106375 132969

Adopted FY 2019-2020 RRRPO

No Change

Subtraction: $5000 will not be used 

because the Anson CTP wasn't started 

due to NCDOT-Transportation 

reduction in staff.

Adding: $5000 to Program & Project 

Development. This line item involved 

more work than anticipated with the 

STIP P6.0.

No Change

FY 2019-2020 RRRPO 

AMENDMENT

___________________________________, September 17, 2020

RRRPO Secretary

No Change

___________________________________, September 17, 2020

RRRPO Chairman

No Change

No Change

No Change

No Change

No Change

No Change

No Change



 
 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROY COOPER  JAMES H. TROGDON, III 
GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

 

Mailing Address: 
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 
1501 MAIL SERVICE CENTER 
RALEIGH, NC  27699-1501 

                         Telephone: (919) 707-2800 
                               Fax: (919) 733-9150 
                   Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 
 

                           Website: www.ncdot.gov 

  Location: 
1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET 

RALEIGH, NC 27601 
 

 

 

August 30, 2019 

 

MEMO TO: Tim Little, PE, Chief Engineer 

FROM:  R. W. Lewis, PE, Chief Operating Officer  

SUBJECT: Preliminary Engineering Project Suspension List 

 

NCDOT has implemented additional measures in a continued effort to maintain the minimum cash 
balance established by law. 

Effective immediately, August 30, 2019 NCDOT will temporarily suspend “preliminary engineering” on 
the majority of projects that do not receive funding from GARVEE bonds, BUILD NC bonds or Federal 
grants. This action does not impact projects currently awarded for construction, scheduled to be awarded 
for construction within the next 12 months, or are currently under construction. Work for preliminary 
engineering on the attached list will suspend approximately 900 transportation projects.  

NCDOT is forced to take these steps due to the impact of recovery efforts from Hurricanes Florence and 
Michael, rockslides, snowstorms and isolated flash floods as well as settlement expenses related to Map 
Act cases.  

NCDOT will strategically resume preliminary engineering on the suspended projects as the Department’s 
cash balance stabilizes.  The Department is still committed to the goal of $375MM in preliminary 
engineering for FY 2020. 

All work performed through August 30, 2019 should be invoiced with no additional preliminary 
engineering activities charged to projects unless authorized in writing.  Requests should be submitted to 
the Technical Services Division with a carbon copy to Louis Mitchell or John Rouse. Additionally, for 
projects which will continue with preliminary engineering, NCDOT Project Managers will be required to 
closely coordinate with their consulting firms (prime and subs) as well as technical units to maintain 
preliminary engineering monthly budgets recently established.   

These efforts will allow the Department to evaluate when we can perform exercises to restart preliminary 
engineering activities on more projects when the cash balances stabilize. 

 

 
 



August 30, 2019 - Project Suspension List

Div County Project ID Desc.
1 DARE B-5610 REPLACE BRIDGE 8 OVER A CANAL ON NC 12

1 NORTHAMPTON I-5931 I-95 NORTHAMPTON COUNTY FROM HALIFAX COUNTY LINE (MILEMARKER

1 CAMDEN I-6026 US 17 (FUTURE I-87) CAMDEN CO. FROM PASQUOTANK COUNTY LINE T

1 CHOWAN I-6027 US 17 (FUTURE I-87) EDENTON BYPASS. FROM BERTIE COUNTY LINE

1 PERQUIMANS I-6030 US 17 (FUTURE I-87) PERQUIMANS COUNTY FROM SR 1101 (EAST BEA

1 MARTIN R-2511 US 17 FROM WASHINGTON BYP NORTH OF NC 171 TO MULTI-LANES SOU
1 DARE R-2544A FROM EAST OF SR 1153 (OLD FERRY LANDING ROAD) TO WEST OF SR1

1 DARE R-2544B FROM WEST OF SR 1102 (EAST LAKE ROAD) TO EAST OF DARE COUNTY

1 DARE R-2544C FROM EAST OF DARE COUNTY LANDFILL TO US 264

1 TYRRELL R-2545AA FROM EAST OF COLUMBIA TO WEST OF SR 1229 (OLD US 64) AT ALLI

1 TYRRELL R-2545AB FROM SR 1229 (OLD US 64) AT ALLIGATOR RIVER TO WEST OF ALLIG

1 TYRRELL R-2545B US 64 FROM EAST OF COLUMBIA TO WEST OF SR 1229 (OLD US 64) A

1 CURRITUCK/CAMDEN R-2574 US 158 FROM EAST OF NC 34 (SHAWBORO ROAD) AT BELCROSS IN CAN

1 NORTHAMPTON R-2582B US 158 FROM SR 1312 (ST. JOHN CHURCH ROAD) TO SR 1333 (MT. C

1 DARE R-3419 US 158 FROM US 64-NC 12 TO EASTERN END OF CURRITUCK. ADD ADD

1 DARE R-4457 US 158 AT NC 12 IMPROVE INTERSECTION. STIP FOR REGIONAL TIER

1 Hertford R-5311B US 13/NC 11 FROM NC 11/NC 561 INTERSECTION NEAR AHOSKIE TO US
13/US 158/NC 45 INTERSECTION NEAR WINSTON.

1 CAMDEN R-5717 SR 1227/SR 1208 (S. MILLS ROAD) SR 1224/SR1223 (OLD SWAMP R

1 NORTHAMPTON R-5739 NC 46 FROM NC 48 IN GASTON TO THE VIRGINIA STATE LINE UPGRAD
1 NORTHAMPTON R-5757 NC 305, FROM SEABOARD TOWN LIMITS TO HERTFORD COUNTY LINE. U
1 HERTFORD R-5796 US 13/NC 42/NC 561 (MEMORIAL DRIVE) FROM PEACHTREE STREET TO

1 CAMDEN R-5807 NC 343 FROM US 158 TO SR 1119 (SOUTH TROTMAN ROAD) IN SHILOH

1 Gates R-5808 US 158 FROM SR 1002 (ACORN HILL ROAD) TO PASQUOTANK COUNTY LINE,
MODERNIZE ROADWAY

1 BERTIE R-5809A NC 45 WASHINGTON COUNTY LINE TO US 17 AT MIDWAY. MODERNIZE

1 BERTIE R-5809B NC 45 FROM US 17 AT MIDWAY TO SOUTHERN CITY LIMITS OF COLERA

1 MARTIN R-5810 US 17 FROM SR 1119 (RALPH TAYLOR ROAD) TO SR 1205 (HOLLY CRE

1 PERQUIMANS R-5869A US 17 AT SR 1336 (HARVEY POINT ROAD) AND SR 1338 (WAYNE FORK

1 PERQUIMANS R-5869B US 17 AT SR 1330 (NEW HOPE ROAD). CONVERT AT-GRADE INTERSECT

1 PERQUIMANS R-5869C US 17 FROM SOUTH OF US 17 BUSINESS (EDENTON ROAD) TO NORTH O

1 WASHINGTON R-5936 SR 1126 (ROPER NEWLAND ROAD) FROM SR 1128 (A CANAL ROAD) TO

1 WASHINGTON R-5937 SR 1106 (MORATTOCK ROAD) WASHINGTON COUNTY FROM SR 1100 (LON

1 GATES R-5938 NC 32 FROM NC 37 (GLIDEN ROAD) TO VIRGINIA STATE LINE. MODER

1 PERQUIMANS R-5939 SR 1300 (NEW HOPE ROAD) FROM WOODLAND CHURDH ROAD TO WOODVIL

1 TYRRELL R-5940 US 64 FROM COLUMBIA TO ALLICATOR RIVER BRIDGE

1 PASQUOTANK U-5940 US 17 (HUGHES BOULEVARD) FROM SR 1308 (CHURCH STREET) TO US

1 PASQUOTANK U-5942 ELIZABETH CITY - SIGNAL SYSTEM
2 LENOIR B-4566 REPLACE BRIDGE 45 OVER THE NEUSE RIVER ON NC 903

2 PAMLICO B-4593 REPLACE BRIDGE 38 OVER THE TRENT CREEK ON NC 55
2 LENOIR B-4926 NEUSE RIVER - REPLACE BRIDGE NO. 20 AND 34 OVER NEUSE RIVER
2 PITT B-5612 BRIDGE 24 OVER THE TAR RIVER ON NC 222

2 PAMLICO B-5613 REPLACE BRIDGE 36 OVER SOUTH PRONG BAY RIVER ON NC 55

2 BEAUFORT B-5614 REPLACE BRIDGE 9 OVER BLOUNTS CREEK ON SR 1112
2 PAMLICO B-5616 REPLACE BRIDGE 37 OVER A BRANCH OF ALLIGATOR CREEK ON NC 55

2 LENOIR B-5619 REPLACE BRIDGES 52 AND 152 OVER THE NEUSE RIVER OVERFLOW ONSR
1389

2 PAMLICO B-5995 REPLACE BRIDGE 57 OVER DAWSON CREEK ON SR 1302
2 BEAUFORT BR-0004 Bridge 060066 on US264 over Pungo River

2 BEAUFORT BR-0005 Bridge 060075 on NC33 over Chocowinity Creek

2 BEAUFORT BR-0006 Replace Bridges 060321 and 060322 on NC306 over Pamlico Soun

2 BEAUFORT BR-0064 Replace Bridge 060007 on NC92 over Upper Goose.

Page 1 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
2 BEAUFORT BR-0065 Replace Bridge 060016 on NC306 over Baily Creek

2 BEAUFORT BR-0066 Replace Bridge 060027 on NC306 over Whitehurst Creek

2 CRAVEN BR-0074 Replace Bridge 240091 and 240092 on US70 over S. Pr. Slocum

2 CRAVEN P-5742 NS/NCRR EC LINE CRAVEN COUNTY CONSTRUCT GRADE SEPARATION AT

2 CRAVEN R-2301B US 17 (NEW BERN BYP) FROM US 70 TO US 17 NORTH OF NEW BERN

2 LENOIR R-2553B US 70 FROM SR 1522 (ALBERT SUGGS ROAD) TO NC 148 (HARVEY PAR

2 LENOIR R-2553C US 70 (KINSTON BYPASS), NC 148 (HARVEY
2 CRAVEN R-3403B US 17 FROM SR 1433 (ANTIOCH ROAD) TO NC 43

2 CARTERET R-4746 US 70, NC 12 FROM SR 1429 (OLGA ROAD) TO SR 1350 (WHITEHURST

2 CARTERET R-5727 SR 1176 (BRIDGES ST EXT), FROM SR 1738 (BRIDGES STREET) TO S

2 LENOIR R-5813 LITTLE BALTIMORE INTERCHANGE ON US 70
2 LENOIR R-5814 US 258, FROM SR 1101 (BROWNTOWN ROAD) TO SR 2010 (C. F. HARV

2 GREENE R-5942 US 13 / US 258 FROM NC 91 TO US 258 SPLIT. UPGRADE TO FREEWA

2 CARTERET R-5945 US 70 (LIVE OAK STREET) AT NC 101 TO SR 1429 (OLGA ROAD). AC

2 PITT U-2817 EVANS STREET
2 CRAVEN U-3431 NC 101/MILLER BLVD WIDENING IN HAVELOCK
2 LENOIR U-3618 CAREY ROAD EXTENSION
2 CARTERET U-5740 not in STIP, US 70 (Arendell Street)
2 PITT U-5785/U-5870 FIRETOWER ROAD
2 BEAUFORT U-5860 SR 1306 (15TH STREET),FROM US 17 BUSINESS (CAROLINA AVENUE)

2 PITT U-5875 ALLEN ROAD
2 CARTERET U-5876 NEWPORT RIVER BRIDGE
2 PITT U-5952 GREENVILLE - SIGNAL SYSTEM

2 CRAVEN U-6102 US 70 CRAVEN COUNTY AT SR 1309 (GLENBURNIE ROAD). IMPROVE IN

2 PITT U-6125 NC 33 (10TH STREET) FROM OXFORD ROAD TO SR 1702 (EVANS STREE

2 PITT U-6147 NC 43 (CHARLES BOULEVARD) PITT COUNTY FROM US 264A (GREENVIL

2 PITT U-6195 SR 1204 (STANTONSBURG ROAD) FROM SR 1204 (B'S BARBEQUE ROAD)

2 PITT U-6196 SR 1702 (EVANS STREET) FROM SR 1155 (RED BANKS ROAD) TO WEST

2 CRAVEN U-6198 US 17 ALTERNATE (MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BOULEVARD) FROM US 7

2 PITT U-6215 NC 33 FROM SR 1755 (BLACKJACK-SIMPSON ROAD) TO SR 1760 (MOBL

3 PENDER B-5156 REPLACE BRIDGE 28 OVER LONG CREEK ON NC-210

3 SAMPSON B-5310 ROW FY 22
3 BRUNSWICK B-5624 BRIDGE 57 OVER JUNIPER CREEK ON NC 211 (COMB W/B-5627)

3 BRUNSWICK B-5627 BRIDGE 11 OVER ORTON POND CREEK ON NC 87 (COMB W/B-5624)

3 BRUNSWICK B-5629 ROW FY 22, Bridge 40
3 DUPLIN B-5632 ROW FY 22
3 PENDER B-5644 BRIDGE 15 OVER CROOKED CREEK ON NC 11

3 DUPLIN B-5647 REPLACE BRIDGE 52 OVER ROCK FISH CREEK ON SR 1135

3 ONSLOW B-5652 BRIDGE 33 OVER WOLF SWAMP ON US 17 (NORTHBOUND LANE)

3 ONSLOW B-5944 SR 1509 (QUEENS CREEK ROAD) REPLACE BRIDGE # 77 OVER QUEEN'S

3 SAMPSON B-6049 REPLACE BRIDGE 72 OVER GREAT COHARIE CREEK ON SR 1206

3 BRUNSWICK BR-0008 Bridge 090007 on US17 over US76

3 DUPLIN BR-0017 Bridge 300012 on NC11 over Little Rockfish Creek

3 SAMPSON BR-0046 Bridge 810022 on US701 over Black River Overflow

3 NEW HANOVER I-6037 I-140 NEWHANOVER COUNTY FROM US 421 TO I-40. PAVEMENT AND BR

3 NEW HANOVER I-6039 I-40 NEW HANOVER/PENDER COUNTIES FROM MILEMARKER 420 TO NC 2

3 PENDER I-6040 I-40 PENDER COUNTY FROM EAST OF US 117 (MILEMARKER 393) TO N

3 SAMPSON R-2303F NC 24 FROM WEST OF SR 1935 (CECIL ODIE ROAD) IN SAMPSON COUN

3 BRUNSWICK R-5021 NC 211 FROM SR 1500 (MIDWAY ROAD) TO NC 87

3 BRUNSWICK R-5857 US 17 AT US 17 BUS NORTH AND SOUTH OF SHALLOTTE; SUPERSTREET
3 ONSLOW R-5885 NC 24 (WEST CORBETT AVENUE) FROM BELGRADE-SWANSBORO ROAD TO

3 PENDER R-5900 NC 50/NC 210 PENDER COUNTY AT SR 1534 (BELT ROAD). CONSTRUCT

Page 2 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
3 BRUNSWICK R-5947 NC 211 FROM SR 1112 (SUNSET HARBOR ROAD) TO NC 906 (MIDWAY R

3 ONSLOW R-5948 SR 1509 (QUEENS CREEK ROAD) FROM JONES ROAD TO SR 1565 (SMAL

3 NEW HANOVER U-3338C SR 1175 (KERR AVENUE) INTERCHANGE AT US 74 (MARTIN LUTHER KI

3 ONSLOW U-4007C JACKSONVILLE - US 17 FROM WESTERN BOULEVARD TO FAIRWAY DRIVE

3 ONSLOW U-4007D JACKSONVILLE - US 17 FROM FAIRWAY DRIVE TO DRUMMER KELLUM RO

3 ONSLOW U-4007E US 17 (MARINE BLVD) AT NC 53 (WESTERN BLVD) AND SR 1406 (PIN

3 NEW HANOVER U-4434 ROW FY 22, Wilmington - Independence
3 NEW HANOVER U-4902B US 17 BUSINESS (MARKET STREET) FROM THE CSX RAILROAD TO CINE

3 NEW HANOVER U-4902C US 17 BUSINESS (MARKET STREET) FROM NORTH OF US 117/NC 132 (

3 ONSLOW U-5508 NC 24 (LEJEUNE BLVD) AT NC 53 (WESTERN BLVD)IN JACKSONVILLE.

3 NEW HANOVER U-5702 ROW A FY 23, ROW B FY 25, NC 132 (College Road)
3 NEW HANOVER U-5702A ROW FY 23, NC 132 (College Road)
3 NEW HAMOVER U-5702B ROW FY 25, NC 132 (College Road)
3 NEW HANOVER U-5704 NC 132 (COLLEGE ROAD) AT US 76 (OLEANDER DRIVE) IN WILMINGTO

3 NEW HANOVER U-5710 US 74 (EASTWOOD ROAD)@ SR 1409 (MILITARY CUTOFF ROAD) INTERS

3 NEW HANOVER U-5710A DRYDALE DRIVE EXTENSION
3 ONSLOW U-5716 JACKSONVILLE - NC 24 @ US 258 (RICHLANDS HIGHWAY) INTERSECTI

3 ONSLOW U-5728 US 17 BUS AT SR 1308 INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT
3 NEW HANOVER U-5729 US 421 (CAROLINA BEACH RD) FROM US 421 (BURNETT AVENUE) TO U

3 NEW HANOVER U-5731 US 74 AT US 17/US 421, CONSTRUCT A FLY-OVER AND FREE FLOW RA

3 PENDER U-5732 US 17 FROM SR 1582 (WASHINGTON ACRES ROAD) TO SR 1563 (SLOOP

3 ONSLOW U-5735 US 17 (WILMINGTON HWY) AT SR 1130 (OLD MAPLE HURST ROAD) CON

3 ONSLOW U-5736 NC 53 (WESTERN BOULEVARD) FROM US 17 (MARINE BOULEVARD) TO N

3 ONSLOW U-5739 US 258 (RICHLANDS HWY) FROM SR 1212 (PONY FARM ROAD) TO SR 1

3 ONSLOW U-5741 NC 24 (LEJUENE BOULEVARD)FROM NC 24 BUSINESS (JOHNSON BOULEV

3 ONSLOW U-5789 NC 53 AT SR 2714 INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT
3 NEW HANOVER U-5790 US 421 (CAROLINA BEACH ROAD)FROM NC 132 (SOUTH COLLEGE ROAD)

3 ONSLOW U-5791A SR 2714 (JACKSONVILLE PARKWAY EXTENSION) FROM NC 53 (WESTERN

3 ONSLOW U-5791B SR 2714 (JACKSONVILLE PARKWAY EXTENSION) FROM SR 1324 (RAMSE

3 NEW HANOVER U-5792 ROW FY 24, US 74 (Martin Luther King)
3 ONSLOW U-5793A SR 1308 (GUM BRANCH ROAD) FROM SR 1322 (SUMMERSILL SCHOOL RO

3 ONSLOW U-5793B SR 1308 (GUM BRANCH ROAD) FROM SR 1324 (RAMSEY ROAD) TO SR 1

3 BRUNSWICK U-5862 US 17 (SHALLOTTE BYPASS), AT SR 1357 (SMITH AVENUE), UPGRADE

3 NEW HANOVER U-5863 NC 133 (CASTLE HAYNE ROAD) FROM I-140 / US 17, WILMINGTON BY

3 ONSLOW U-5878 COMMERCE DRIVE, FROM COMMERCE DRIVE TO SR 1406 (PINEY GREEN

3 NEW HANOVER U-5881 NC 132 (COLLEGE ROAD) FROM SR 2048 (GORDON ROAD) TO SR 1272

3 ONSLOW U-5903 SR 1336 (HENDERSON DRIVE) FROM SR 1308 (GUM BRANCH ROAD) TO

3 NEW HANOVER U-5926 NEW ROUTE FROM SR 1302 (23RD STREET) TO 26TH STREET. CONSTRU
3 BRUNSWICK U-5932 US 17 BRUNSWICK COUNTY AT NC 211 CONVERT INTERSECTION TO INT

3 ONSLOW U-5949 NC 210 FROM US 17 TO SOUTH OF SR 1518 (OLD FOLKSTONE ROAD).

3 ONSLOW U-5950 US 17 BUSINESS (MARINE BOULEVARD) AT SR 1336 (HENDERSON DRIV

3 ONSLOW U-5951 US 17 AT US 17 BUSINESS (MARINE BOULEVARD)

3 NEW HANOVER U-5954 NC 133 (CASTLE HAYNE ROAD) AT NORTH 23RD STREET. CONSTRUCT A

3 ONSLOW U-6081 NC 53 (WESTERN BOULEVARD) ONSLOW COUNTY FROM SR 1308 (GUM BR

3 BRUNSWICK U-6104 US 17 (SHALLOTTE BYPASS) AT US 17 BUSINESS SOUTH (MAIN STREE

3 NEW HANOVER U-6199 VARIOUS, WILMINGTON CITYWIDE SIGNAL SYSTEM

3 NEW HANOVER U-6202 SR 2048 (GORDON ROAD) FROM US 17 (MARKET STREET) TO I-40. WI

4 EDGECOMBE B-4933 BRIDGE 80 AND BRIDGE 49 OVERFLOW OVER TAR RIVER  ON NC 33 (C

4 JOHNSTON B-4937 REPLACE BRIDGES 118 & 119 OVER CSX RAILROAD ON I-95
4 NASH B-5670 BRIDGE 29 OVER THE TAR RIVER ON US 64 ALTERNATE

4 NASH B-5947 REPLACE BRIDGE #630091 OVER TAR RIVER ON NC 581
4 EDGECOMBE B-5952 REPLACE BRIDGE #320051 OVER TAR RIVER ON NC 97

Page 3 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
4 JOHNSTON B-6044 ROW FY 22
4 JOHNSTON B-6050 BRIDGES 109, 110, & 112 SR 2137 (PITTMAN ROAD) SR 2130 (E MA

4 HALIFAX BR-0021 Bridge 410051 on NC48 over Roanoke River

4 JOHNSTON BR-0085 Replace Bridge 500045 on NC42 over White Oak Creek

4 JOHNSTON BR-0086 Replace Bridge 500070 on US301 over Neuse River

4 NASH BR-0090 Replace Bridge 630036 on NC561 over Fishing Creek

4 JOHNSTON I-3318BA I-95 FROM 0.1 MILE NORTH OF SR 1001 (MP 100) TO US 301 (EXIT

4 NASH I-5933 I-95 FROM WILSON COUNTY LINE (MILEMARKER 124.6) TO THE NORTH

4 NASH I-5934 I-95 FROM SR 1770 (SUNSET AVENUE)(MILEMARKER 137.4) TO SR 15

4 WILSON I-5936 I-95 FROM JOHNSTON COUNTY LINE(MILEMARKER 108.2) TO NORTH OF

4 JOHNSTON I-5972 I-95 and US 70 Business (Market St.) Replace Interchange
4 JOHNSTON I-5974 I-95 and US 701 and NC 96. Replace Interchange

4 WAYNE I-6048 US 117 (I-795 FUTURE) WAYNE COUNTY FROM US 70 TO DUPLIN COUNTY
LINE. PAVEMENT AND BRIDGE REHABILITATION.

4 JOHNSTON I-6061 I-95 AT SR 1003 (BROGDEN ROAD). IMPROVE INTERCHANGE.

4 JOHNSTON I-6062 I-95 AT SR 2339 (BAGLEY ROAD)

4 HALIFAX P-5741 CSX A LINE HALIFAX/NORTHAMPTON COUNTIES CONSTRUCT NEW MAIN T

4 NASH R-3316 SR 1544 (HALIFAX RD) FROM SR 1770 (SUNSET AVENUE) TO SR 1714

4 JOHNSTON R-3410 NC 42 FROM NC 50 TO US 70 BUSINESS WIDEN TO MULTILANES (8.6

4 JOHNSTON R-5718 SR 1003 (BUFFALO ROAD) FROM US 70 TO SR 1934 (OLD BEULAH ROA

4 JOHNSTON R-5761 NC 242 FROM SR 1168 (TARHEEL ROAD) TO I-40. WIDEN ROADWAY

4 JOHNSTON R-5795 US 70 FROM US 301 TO I-95

4 WAYNE R-5829A US70 FROM US 70 BYPASS TO WEST OF SR 1229 (LUBE SMITH ROAD).

4 WAYNE R-5829B US 70 FROM WEST OF SR 1229 (LUBE SMITH ROAD) TO EAST OF SR 2

4 WAYNE R-5853 US 13 GREENE & WAYNE COUNTIES FROM SR 1572 (SAULSTON ROAD) T

4 EDGECOMBE R-5949 US 258 FROM SR 1601 (COLONIAL ROAD) TO US 64. WIDEN ROADWAY.

4 JOHNSTON R-5950 SR 1501 (SWIFT CREEK ROAD) FROM AIRPORT INDUSTRIAL DRVE TO D

4 NASH U-2561C NC 43 FROM SR 1613 (WOODRUFF AVENUE)TO I-95 WIDEN TO MULTI-L

4 WAYNE U-3125A US 117 FROM NORTH OF SR 1135 (COUNTRY CLUB ROAD) TO SOUTH OF

4 WAYNE U-3125B US 117 FROMSOUTH OF SR 1129 (SOUTH LANDFILL ROAD) TO SOUTH O

4 WAYNE U-3125C US 117 FROM SOUTH OF SR 1927 (GENOA ROAD) TO SOUTH OF NC 581

4 WAYNE U-3125D US 117 FROM SOUTH OF NC 581 (ARRINGTON BRIDGE  ROAD) TO NORT

4 WAYNE U-3125E US 117 (FUTURE I-795) FROM SOUTH OF SR 1927 (GENOA ROAD) TO

4 WAYNE U-3125F US 117 (FUTURE I-795) FROM SOUTH OF NC 581 (ARRINGTON BRIDGE

4 WAYNE U-4407 US 70 Business (Ash St.) from SR 1579 (Berkeley Blvd.) to US 70 Bypass
4 WAYNE U-4753 GOLDSBORO - SR 1556 (WAYNE MEMORIAL DRIVE) FROM SR 1003 (NEW

4 JOHNSTON U-5726 US 301/NC 39/NC 96 FROM SR 1623 (BOOKER DAIRY ROAD) TO SR 23

4 NASH U-5911 NC 48, FROM RED OAK/BATTLEBORO ROAD TO NC 4. WIDEN TO MULTI-

4 WILSON U-5941 US 264 ALTERNATE (RALEIGH ROAD PARKWAY) FROM SR 1320 (AIRPOR

4 JOHNSTON U-5943 CLAYTON - SIGNAL SYSTEM

4 WILSON U-5945 WILSON CITY -SIGNAL SYSTEM

4 JOHNSTON U-5998 NC 42, FROM SR 1003 (BUFFALO ROAD) TO WILSON COUNTY LINE. MO

4 JOHNSTON U-6101 I-40/87/440/US 1/US 64 JOHNSTON & WAKE COUNTIES FROM I-40 FR

4 WAYNE U-6110 US 70 (FUTURE I-42) AT SR 1711(NORTH OAK FOREST ROAD)

4 WILSON U-6111 NC 58 (NASH STREET) AT SR 1330 (AIRPORT ROAD)/ SR 1332 (LAKE

4 NASH, EDGECOMBE U-6149 US 64 from NC 58 (Washington St.) to Thomas Road Overpass. Improve to
Interstate Standard

4 JOHNSTON U-6203 NC 210 FROM NC 50 TO SR 1330 (RALEIGH ROAD). UPGRADE TO SUPE

4 WAYNE U-6204 SR 1556 (WAYNE MEMORIAL DRIVE) FROM COUNTRY DAY ROAD TO NEW

4 WAYNE U-6205 SR 1556 (WAYNE MEMORIAL DRIVE) FROM US 70 BYPASS TO SR 1572

4 WAYNE U-6206 SR 1713 (MILLER'S CHAPEL ROAD) WAYNE COUNTY FROM US 70 TO SR

4 WAYNE U-6207 NC 581 (BILL LANE BOULEVARD FROM ARRINGTON BRIDGE ROAD TO NC

4 JOHNSTON U-6208 NEW ROUTE FROM SR 1010 (CLEVELAND ROAD) TO NC 42. CONSTRUCT

Page 4 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
4 JOHNSTON U-6216 SR 1010 (CLEVELAND ROAD) FROM NC 42 TO SR 1555 (BARBER MILL

5 Franklin 17BP.5.R.66 Bridge 50 over Devils Cradle Creek on SR 1412 (Pete Smith Road) Structure
340050

5 Warren 17BP.5.R.72 Structure 920009 - Over Little Shocco Creek on NC 58
5 Warren 17BP.5.R.78 Bridge 140 over Little Shocco Creek on SR 1647
5 Wake 17BP.5.R.86 Bridge 186 over a Creek on SR 2329 (Lizard Lick Road)
5 Franklin 17BP.5.R.87 Structure 340066 - Over Little Shocco Creek on NC 58
5 Vance 17BP.5.R.95 Bridge 56 over Sandy Creek on SR 1526
5 WAKE B-4654 REPLACE BRIDGE 69 OVER US 70 ON NC 50 (BENSON ROAD)
5 WAKE B-5318 REPLACE BRIDGE 910126 OVER SMITHS CREEK SR 2044 (LIGON MILL
5 DURHAM B-5674 REPLACE BRIDGE 80 OVER SR 1308 IN DURHAM ON US 15-501 NORTHB
5 WAKE B-5675 REPLACE BRIDGE 533 OVER SR 1012 IN RALEIGH ON PULLEN ROAD

5 WAKE B-5680 REPLACE BRIDGE 449 OVER THE CSX RAILROAD IN CARY ON SR 1633

5 WAKE B-5681 REPLACE BRIDGE 258 OVER US 70 IN GARNER ON SR 2713

5 WAKE B-5683 REPLACE BRIDGE 302 OVER YATES POND SPILLWAY ON SR 1371

5 WAKE B-5684 REPLACE BRIDGE 146 OVER CRABTREE CREEK IN RALEIGH ON US 401
5 VANCE B-5685 BRIDGE 89 OVER KERR LAKE ON SR 1308

5 WAKE B-5986 NC 231 REPLACE BRIDGES 910034 OVER NORFOLK SOUTHERN RAILROAD
5 WAKE BR-0050 Bridge 910172 and 910175 on US401 over Atlantic Ave

5 WAKE I-5701 I-40/US 64; FROM I-440/US 1/US 64 TO SR 1370 (LAKE WHEELER R

5 WAKE I-5703 I-40 AND I-440/US 1/US 64 INTERSECTION RECONSTRUCT INTERCHAN

5 DURHAM I-5707 I-40 - FROM NC 55 (ALSTON AVENUE) TO NC 147 (DURHAM FREEWAY/

5 WAKE I-5870 I-440/ US1; WEST OF RIDGE ROAD TO EAST OF US 70 (GLENNWOOD A

5 DURHAM I-5941 I-85 FROM ORANGE COUNTY LINE TO US 15 /US 501 IN DURHAM PAVE

5 DURHAM I-5942 I-85 /US 15 FROM NORTH OF SR 1827 (MIDLAND TERRACE) IN DURHA

5 WAKE I-5943 I-40 FROM SR 1728 (WADE AVENUE) TO I-440/US 1 IN RALEIGH PAV
5 WAKE I-5944 I-495/US64/US264 FROM I-440 IN RALEIGH TO I-540 IN KNIGHTDAL

5 WAKE I-5945 I-540 FROM TRIANGLE TOWNE CENTER BOULEVARD IN RALEIGH TO I-4

5 WAKE I-5966 I-5966 -PE -I-40/SR1002 AVIATION PARKWAY I-40 FROM SR 1002(A

5 WAKE I-5968 I-540 FROM US 70 TO SR 1829(LEESVILLE ROAD)IN RALEIGH CONSTR

5 WAKE I-5970 I-440 / US 1 AT US 401 (CAPITAL BOULEVARD)IN RALEIGH INTERCH

5 DURHAM I-5994 I-40 from 15-501 to NC 147 -Structure rehab
5 WAKE I-5996 I-40 - WAKE COUNTY FROM SR 1002 (AVIATION PARKWAY) IN CARY T

5 WAKE I-5997 I-440/US 1 - WAKE COUNTY FROM SR 1728 (WADE AVENUE) TO SR 20

5 WAKE I-5999 I-540 - WAKE COUNTY FROM  US 70 (GLENWOOD AVENUE) TO US 1 IN

5 FRANKLIN I-6001 I-87 /FUTURE I-87 /US 64/ US 264 FRANKLIN/WAKE COUNTIES FROM

5 DURHAM I-6006 I-40 DURHAM/WAKE COUNTIES FROM NC 54 (EXIT 273) TO SR 1728 (

5 DURHAM I-6010 I-85/US 15 DURHAM COUNTY FROM EAST OF SR 1827 (MIDLAND TERRA

5 P-5602EB Jones Sausage Road Feasibility Study
5 Durham P-5706 E. Durham RR Safety Project
5 Wake P-5707 Rogers Road Grade Separation
5 Durham P-5717 NORFOLK SOUTHER H LINE CROSSING 734742W AT SR 1121 (CORNWALL

5 WAKE P-5718 CSX CROSSING 643351A AT SR 1415 (NORTHEST MAYNARD ROAD) IN C

5 WAKE P-5734 NS MAIN LINE GUILFORD COUNTY AT SR 1655 (TRINITY ROAD) IN CA

5 WAKE P-5738 NCR/NS H LINE WAKE COUNTY AT SR 2713 (VANDORA SPRINGS ROAD)

5 WAKE P-5739 CSX S LINE WAKE COUNTY AT SR 1415 (WEST MAYNARD ROAD) IN CAR

5 PERSON R-2241B US 501 FROM SR 1521 TO SR 1329

5 PERSON R-2241C US 501 FROM SR 1329 (OLD NC 501) TO NORTH OF VIRGINIA STATE

5 FRANKLIN R-2814D US 401 FROM SR 1103 TO SR 1700 AT LOUISBURG

5 WAKE R-2829 EASTERN WAKE FREEWAY FROM I-40  SOUTH OF GARNER TO US 64-264

5 WAKE R-5705C NC 55 WAKE COUNTY FROM SR 4809 (JICARILLA LANE) TO NC 42 IN

5 FRANKLIN R-5893 NC 56 FROM SR 1114 (PEACH ORCHARD ROAD) TO US 401 IN LOUISBU

Page 5 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
5 WAKE U-2823 RALEIGH - US 70 (GLENWOOD AVENUE) FROM WEST OF TRIANGLE DRIV

5 WAKE U-2901B NC 55 (WILLIAMS STREET) FROM US 1 TO NORTH OF SR 1160 (OLIVE

5 WAKE U-5301 APEX/CARY - US 64 FROM WEST OF SR 1306 (LAURA DUNCAN ROAD) T

5 WAKE U-5307 RALEIGH - US 1 FROM I-540 TO SR 1909 (PURNELL RD) / SR 1931 (HARRIS
RD)

5 WAKE U-5307A RALEIGH - US 1 FROM I-540 TO NORTH OF SR 2006 (DURANT ROAD)

5 WAKE U-5307B RALEIGH - FROM NORTH OF SR 2006 (DURANT ROAD) TO NORTH OF SR

5 WAKE U-5307C RALEIGH - FROM NORTH OF SR 2045 TO SOUTH OF NC 98 BYPASS

5 WAKE U-5307D US 1 FROM SOUTH OF NC 98 TO SR1909 (PURNELL ROAD) / SR 1931

5 DURHAM U-5516 AT US 501 (ROXBORO ROAD) TO SR 1448 (LATTA ROAD) / SR 1639 (

5 DURHAM U-5717 US 15 / US 501 DURHAM CHAPEL-HILL BOULEVARD AND SR 1116 (GAR

5 DURHAM U-5720A US 70 (MIAMI BLVD) FROM LYNN ROAD TO SR 1959 (SOUTH MIAMI BO

5 DURHAM U-5720B US 70 (MIAMI BLVD) AT SR 1959 (SOUTH MIAMI BOULEVARD)/SR 181

5 DURHAM U-5720C US 70 (MIAMI BLVD) FROM SR 1959 (SOUTH MIAMI BLVD)/SR 1811 (

5 WAKE U-5744 US 70/NC 50 AT SR 2026 (HAMMOND ROAD)/SR 2812 (TIMBER DRIVE)

5 WAKE U-5747A SR 1635 - FROM WEST OF SR 1613 (DAVIS DRIVE) TO NORTH OF SR

5 WAKE U-5747B SR 1635 AT NC 54 - CONVERT AT-GRADE INTERSECTION TO GRADE SE

5 WAKE U-5751
RALEIGH -  NC 55/NC 42 IN FUQUAY-VARINA. IMPROVE US 401
INTERSECTION WITH NC 55 / NC 42.  PROJECT WILL INCLUDE
IMPROVEMENTS TO NC 55 INTERSECTION WITH NC 42, AND
CONSTRUCTION OF CONNECTOR FROM NC 55 TO JUDD PARKWAY.

5 DURHAM U-5774A NC 54 FROM US 15/US 501

5 DURHAM U-5774B NC 54 FROM US 15/US 501 IN ORANGE COUNTY TO SR 1110 (BARBEE

5 DURHAM U-5774C NC 54 FROM SR 1110 (BARBEE CHAPEL ROAD) TO I-40

5 DURHAM U-5774F NC 54 FROM I-40/NC 54 INTERCHANGE

5 DURHAM U-5774H NC 54 FROM NC 751 TO SR 1118 (FAYETTEVILLE ROAD)

5 WAKE U-5825 SR 1010 (TEN-TEN ROAD) FROM APEX PEAKWAY IN APEX TO KILDAIRE

5 VANCE U-5890 SR 1162 (DABNEY DRIVE)FROM COBLE BOULEVARD TO US 158 BUSINES
5 DURHAM U-5934 NC 147 FROM I-40 TO FUTURE I-885(EAST END CONNECTOR)IN DURHA

5 WAKE U-5936 SR 1728 WADE AVE WAKE COUNYTY FROM I-40 TO I-440 IN RALEIGH,

5 DURHAM U-5937 NC 147 DURHAM FREEWAY, DURHAM COUNTY FROM SR 1127 (WEST CHAP

5 WAKE U-5966 NEW ROUTE FROM SR 1613 (MCCRIMMON PARKWAY)TO NC 540 IN MORRI

5 PERSON U-5969 US 501 (Madison Blvd) - convert from 5-lane to 4-lane divided
5 PERSON U-5969A US 501, FROM SOUTH OF US 158 TO NC 157 CONVERT TO 4-LANE MED

5 PERSON U-5969B US 501, FROM 157 TO SR 1596 (WEST MOREHEAD STREET) CONVERT T

5 PERSON U-5969C US 501, FROM SR 1596 (WEST MOREHEAD STREET) TO SR 1601 (NORT

5 DURHAM U-6021 SR 1118 (Fayetteville Road) from Woodcroft Parkway to Barbee Road

5 WAKE U-6022 VARIOUS, TOWN OF FUQUAY-VARINA. CONSTRUCT TOWNWIDE ITS /
SIGNAL SYSTEMS.

5 WAKE U-6023 VARIOUS, TOWN OF WAKE FOREST. CONSTRUCT TOWNWIDE ITS / SIGNAL
SYSTEM.

5 WAKE U-6026 VARIOUS, TOWN OF KNIGHTDALE. CONSTRUCT TOWNWIDE ITS / SIGNAL
SYSTEM.

5 WAKE U-6066 US 1 WAKE COUNTY FROM NC 55 IN APEX TO US 64 IN CARY. WIDEN

5 DURHAM U-6067 US 15/US 501 DURHAM COUNTY FROM I-40 TO US 15/US 501 BUSINES

5 WAKE U-6112 US 401 AT SR 1010 (TEN-TEN ROAD)

5 WAKE U-6116 US 401 FROM SR 1375 (SIMPKINS ROAD) TO SR 2538 (MECHANICAL B

5 WAKE U-6117 APEX TOWNWIDE SIGNAL SYSTEM

5 DURHAM U-6118 NC 55 FROM MERIDIAN PARKWAY TO I-40 INTERCHNAGE IN DURHAM

5 DURHAM U-6120 NC 98 (HOLLOWAY STREET) FROM SR 1938 (JUNCTION ROAD) TO SR 1

5 WAKE U-6194 VARIOUS, GARNER CITYWIDE SIGNAL SYSTEM

5 WAKE U-6217 SR 1152 (HOLLY SPRINGS ROAD) AT SR 1010 (TEN-TEN ROAD) TO SR

6 ROBESON B-4616 not in STIP
6 CUMBERLAND B-4738 not in STIP
6 BLADEN B-5694 REPLACE BRIDGE 51 OVER A CANAL ON NC 11

Page 6 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
6 CUMBERLAND B-5708 REPLACE BRIDGE 144 OVER SOUTH RIVER ON NC 24 (COMB W/B-5703)

6 BLADEN B-5945 NC 87 TO REPLACE BRIDGE #080014 OVER HAMMOND CREEK BRIDGE RE

6 ROBESON B-5985 NC 41/NC 72 SR 1600 REPLACE BRIDGE 770125 & 770175 OVER LUMB
6 COLUMBUS BR-0073 Replace Bridge 230005 on US76 over Gapway Swamp

6 HARNETT BR-0082 REPLACE BRIDGE 420056 ON NS17 OVER UPPER LITTLE RIVER
6 ROBESON I-4711 not in STIP, I-95 Southbound Lane
6 ROBESON I-5308 not in STIP, I-95
6 ROBESON I-5879 I-95 AT SR 1528 (CARTHAGE RD), EXIT 19
6 CUMBERLAND I-5987 I-95 CUMBERLAND AND ROBESON COUNTIES FROM US 301 (EXIT 22) T

6 COLUMBUS I-6011 US 74 FROM NC 41 NEAR LUMBERTON TO US 76 NEAR CHADBOURN

6 COLUMBUS R-2561A NC 87 FROM ELIZABETHTOWN BYPASS TO SR 1730 (ELWELL FERRY ROA

6 COLUMBUS R-2561B NC 87 FROM SR 1730 (ELWELL FERRY RQAD) TO NC 11 IN COLUMBUS

6 COLUMBUS R-2561CA NC 87 AT NC 11. CONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE.
6 ROBESON R-4428 NC 711 FROM SR 1340 (ODOM STREET/PHILADELPHUS ROAD) TO SR 15

6 COLUMBUS R-5020A US 701 BYPASS FROM SR 1166 (PLEASANT PLAINS RD) TO SR 1437
6 COLUMBUS R-5509 not in STIP, US 74
6 HARNETT R-5705A NC 55 FROM JUST SOUTH OF SR 1532 (OAK GROVE CHURCH ROAD) TO

6 HARNETT R-5705B NC 55 FROM NC 210 TO SR 4809 (JICARILA LANE). PART ON NEW LO

6 ROBESON R-5751 US 74 FROM NC 72/NC 130 UPGRADE AT-GRADE INTERSECTION TO INT

6 COLUMBUS R-5797 US 74 AT SR 1506 (BOARDMAN ROAD)
6 COLUMBUS R-5819 US 74/US 76 AT SR 1740 (OLD LAKE ROAD). CONVERT AT-GRADE INT

6 COLUMBUS R-5820 US 74/US 76 AT SR 1735 (CHAUNCEY TOWN ROAD). CONVERT AT-GRADE
INTERSECTION TO INTERCHANGE.

6 ROBESON R-5888 NC 41 (MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE) ROBESON COUNTY FROM SR 2110

6 ROBESON R-5904 NC 20 ROBESON COUNTY FROM SR 1743 (COVINGTON FARM ROAD) TO I

6 ROBESON R-5951 NC 41 (MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE) FROM US 74 TO MARION ROAD.

6 COLUMBUS R-5952 US 701 BYPASS AT SR 1305 (COMPLEX STREET). UPGRADE INTERSECT

6 HARNETT R-5953 NC 55 FROM NC 27 IN COATS TO OLD STAGE ROAD (NORTH). WIDEN R

6 CUMBERLAND U-2519F FAYETTEVILLE OUTER LOOP  ITS

6 CUMBERLAND U-2809A FAYETTEVILLE - SR 1132 (LEGION RD) FROM SR 1131 (CAMERON RD)

6 CUMBERLAND U-3422 ROW FY 21, SR 1003. SR 1003 (CAMDEN ROAD) FROM FAYETTEVILLE
OUTER LOOP TO NC 59

6 Cumberland U-4403 US 401 Ramsey Street from US 401 Bus. to Slocumb/Bethune Dr.
6 CUMBERLAND U-4403A US 401 (RAMSEY ST) FROM NC 24/210 (GROVE STREET) TO US 401 B

6 CUMBERLAND U-4403B ROW FY 21, US 401 (Ramsey Street). US 401 (RAMSEY STREET) FROM US 401
BUSINESS (MARTIN LUTHER K

6 CUMBERLAND U-4403C ROW FY 25, US 401 (Ramsey St).US 401 (RAMSEY STREET)FROM US 401
BYPASS TO NORTH OF SLOCOMB

6 CUMBERLAND U-4404 SR 1400 (CLIFFDALE ROAD) FROM MCPHERSON CHURCH ROAD TO SR 14

6 CUMBERLAND U-4405B US 401 (RAEFORD ROAD) FROM EAST OF BUNCE ROAD TO EAST OF GLE

6 CUMBERLAND U-4405C US 401 (RAEFORD ROAD) FROM EAST OF GLENSFORD DRIVE TO EAST O

6 CUMBERLAND U-4414 FAYETTEVILLE - SR 1007 (ALL-AMERICAN FREEWAY) FROM SR 1151 (

6 CUMBERLAND U-4709 SR 1112 (ROCKFISH ROAD) FROM SR 1115 (GOLFVIEW ROAD) TO  NC
6 CUMBERLAND U-4900 NC 210 TO I-295 TO SOUTH OF US 401 BYPASS
6 CUMBERLAND U-5015 NC 210 (MURCHISON ROAD) FROM LANGDON STREET TO US 401 BYPASS

6 CUMBERLAND U-5101A SR 1437 (SHAW RD) SR 1614(SHAW MILL RD) - SR 1615, FROM NC 8

6 CUMBERLAND U-5101B SR 1437 (SHAW RD) SR 1614(SHAW MILL RD) - SR 1615, FROM US 4

6 CUMBERLAND U-5605 SR 4202 (ODELL RD) CUMBERLAND - FROM THE FORT BRAGG BOUNDARY

6 ROBESON U-5797 SR 1997 FROM FARRINGTON STREET TO EAST 22ND STREET

6 CUMBERLAND U-5798 SR 1102 (GILLIS HILL ROAD) FROM US 401 (RAEFORD ROAD) TO SR 1418
(LINDSAY ROAD). WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES.

6 CUMBERLAND U-5798B SR 1102 (GILLIS HILL ROAD) FROM SU 1418 (LINDSAY ROAD) TO NO

6 CUMBERLAND U-5802A SPRING LAKE BYPASS - FROM NC 210 (LILLINGTON HIGHWAY) TO NC

6 CUMBERLAND U-5802B SPRING LAKE BYPASS - FROM NC 210 (MURCHINSON ROAD) TO NC 87

Page 7 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
6 CUMBERLAND U-6001 NC 59(SOUTH MAIN STREET), FROM SR 1243 (SHIPMAN ROAD) TO SR
6 CUMBERLAND U-6072A SR 1112 (ROCKFISH ROAD) FROM STRICKLAND BRIDGE ROAD TO CAMDE

6 CUMBERLAND U-6072B SR 1112 (ROCKFISH ROAD) FROM CAMDEN ROAD TO GOLFVIEW ROAD. W

6 CUMBERLAND U-6073 FISHER ROAD CUMBERLAND COUNTY FROM STRICKLAND BRIDGE ROAD TO

6 CUMBERLAND U-6133 US 401 BUSINESS (SKIBO ROAD) CUMBERLAND COUNTY AT SR 1400 (C

6 CUMBERLAND U-6152 US 401 (ROBESON STREET) CUMBERLAND COUNTY FROM US 401 (RAEFO

6 CUMBERLAND U-6209 SR 1400 (CLIFFDALE ROAD) FROM SR 1411(BUNCE ROAD) TO MCPHERS

6 CUMBERLAND U-6210 SR 1104 (STRICKLAND ROAD) FROM US 401 TO FISHER ROAD. WIDEN

6 CUMBERLAND U-6213 SR 1219 (IRELAND DRIVE) FROM SR 1141  (CUMBERLAND ROAD) TO U

7 GUILFORD B-5356 REPLACE BRIDGE #299 OVER SOUTH BUFFALO CREEK ON I-40 / I-85

7 GUILFORD B-5358 not in STIP
7 GUILFORD B-5713 BRIDGE 352 OVER I-40 / I-85 BUSINESS AND BRIDGE 239 OVER SOU

7 ROCKINGHAM B-5716 REPLACE BRIDGE 140 OVER DAN RIVER ON SR 1138
7 GUILFORD B-5718 ROW FY 22
7 GUILFORD B-5723 ROW FY 22
7 CASWELL B-5725 ROW FY 22
7 ALAMANCE B-5728 REPLACE BRIDGE 112 OVER REEDY FORK CREEK IN OSSIPEE ON NC 87
7 ROCKINGHAM B-5729 REPLACE BRIDGE 134 OVER THE DAN RIVER IN EDEN ON NC 700
7 ORANGE B-5733 REPLACE BRIDGE 39 OVER BOOKER CREEK IN CHAPEL HILL ON SR 101

7 CASWELL B-5734 REPLACE BRIDGE 60 OVER MOON CREEK ON NC 86

7 ROCKINGHAM B-5737 REPLACE BRIDGE 108 OVER NC 14/NC 87/NC 770 IN EDEN ON NC 700
7 ALAMANCE B-6052 REPLACE BRIDGE 68 OVER NCRR / NORFOLK SOUTHERN RAILROAD ON S

7 ROCKINGHAM BR-0041 Bridge 780001 on SR2817 over US29

7 ROCKINGHAM BR-0043 Bridge 780151 on US158 over US29

7 ALAMANCE BR-0060 Bridge 000014 on NC87 over Cane Creek

7 CASWELL BR-0069 Replace Bridge 160001 on US158 over Country Line Creek

7 CASWELL BR-0070 Replace Bridge 160061 on NC86 over Hogan's Creek

7 GUILFORD BR-0077 Replace Bridge 400131 on SR2770 over US70

7 GUILFORD BR-0078 Replace Bridge 400292 and 400467 on US220 over US220SBL and

7 GUILFORD BR-0079 Replace Bridge 400302 on Tuscaloosa St over US29, US 70, US2

7 GUILFORD BR-0080 Replace Bridge 400331 on Sullivan St over US29, US70, US220

7 GUILFORD BR-0081 Replace Bridges 400283 and 400342 on Phillips Ave over US29,

7 ORANGE BR-0091 Replace Bridge 670032 on US70 over Eno River

7 ORANGE BR-0092 Replace Bridge 670037 on NC86 over New Hope Creek

7 ROCKINGHAM BR-0093 Replace Bridge 780035 on NC770 over Mayo River

7 ROCKINGHAM BR-0094 Replace Bridge 780069 on NC770 over US220.

7 ROCKINGHAM BR-0095 Replace Bridge 780170 on SR1360 over US220

7 ROCKINGHAM BR-0096 Replace Bridge 780176 on SR1700 over NC14, NC87

7 ROCKINGHAM BR-0097 Replace Bridge 780178 on SR1929 over US29

7 ROCKINGHAM BR-0098 Replace Bridge 780183 on US29 BUS over US29 BYP

7 ORANGE I-0305 FROM WEST OF SR 1006 (ORANGE GROVE ROAD) IN ORANGE COUNTY TO

7 ORANGE I-3306AC I-40, AT NC 86 INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS. PLANNING/DESIGN IN

7 GUILFORD I-5712 I-40/US 421 AT THE INTERSECTION OF SR 1850 (SANDY RIDGE ROAD
7 GUILFORD I-5735 I-73 FROM RANDOLPH COUNTY LINE TO I-85 / US 421 IN GREENSBOR

7 ROCKINGHAM I-5898 FUTURE I-73 / US 220 AT US 311 / NC 135 INTERCHANGE. REPLACE

7 GUILFORD I-5955 I-40 FROM SR 4121 (HIGH POINT ROAD) TO EAST OF SR 3037/SR 42

7 ORANGE I-5958 I-40/I-85 FROM WEST OF SR 1114(BUCKHORN ROAD)TO WEST OF SR 1

7 ORANGE I-5959 I-85 FROM WEST OF SR 1006(ORANGE GROVE ROAD)TO DURHAM COUNTY

7 GUILFORD I-5965 I-40/BUSINESS 85/US29/US70 FROM SR 1398(FREEMAN MILL ROAD)TO

7 ORANGE I-5967 I-85 FROM SR 1009(SOUTH CHURTON STREET) IN HILLSBOROUGH INTE

7 GUILFORD I-5980 I-40 AT SR 1860 (MACY GROVE ROAD) CONVERT GRADE SEPARATION T

7 ORANGE I-5984 I-85 - ORANGE COUNTY AT NC 86 IN HILLSBOROUGH. UPGRADE INTER

Page 8 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
7 GUILFORD I-6004 I-40/I-85 GUILFORD COUNTY AT SR 3056 (ROCK CREEK DAIRY ROAD)

7 ALAMANCE I-6059 I-40/I-85 FROM SR 1981 (TROLLINGWOOD-HAWFIELDS ROAD) IN MEBA

7 Guilford P-5709 Franklin Blvd. Grade Separation
7 GUILFORD P-5713 NORTH CAROLINA ROALROAD (NCRR)/NORFOLKSOUTHERNRAILROAD, SR 1

7 GUILFORD P-5735 NS MAIN LINE GUILFORD COUNTY AT SR 1584 (YANCEYVILLE STREET)

7 GUILFORD P-5747 NCRR NORFOLK SOUTHERN H LINE SOUTH ENGLISH STREET IN GREENSB

7 GUILFORD P-5752 NCRR/NORFOLK SOUTHERN MAIN LINE FROM HOSKINS STREET IN HIGH

7 GUILFORD R-5725 NC 68 AT SR 2129 (FOGLEMAN ROAD) TO NC 150 INTERSECTION IN O

7 ROCKINGHAM R-5766A, R-5766B, R-
5766C

NC 65 / NC 87 FROM WEST OF SR 2371 (OLD COUNTY HOME ROAD) IN
WENTWORTH TO FREEWAY DRIVE (US 158/US 29) REIDSVILLE
ROCKINGHAM COUNTY

7 CASWELL R-5822 NC 86, FROM US 158 TO VIRGINIA STATE LINE.  CONSTRUCT PASSIN

7 GUILFORD R-5823 NC 65 / NC 68 FROM NC 65 IN STOKESDALE (SOUTHERNMOST INTERSE

7 GUILFORD R-5889 US 29 (FUTURE I-785) FROM SR 2565 (HICONE ROAD) IN GREENSBOR

7 CASWELL R-5926 US 158/ NC 86 FROM SR 1572 (COUNTY HOME ROAD) TO SR 1734 (RP

7 GUILFORD U-2525D GREENSBORO EASTERN LOOP INTERCHANGE AT PROPOSED CONE BOULEVA

7 GUILFORD U-2581BB US 70 FROM SR 3175 (BIRCH CREEK ROAD) TO SR 3051(KNOX ROAD).

7 GUILFORD U-2581BC US 70 FROM SR 3051 (KNOX ROAD) TO SR 3056(ROCK CREEK DAIRY R

7 GUILFORD U-3615A SR 1820 (SKEET CLUB ROAD), FROM US 311 TO EAST OF SR 1818 (J

7 GUILFORD U-4758 HIGH POINT - JOHNSON STREET-SANDY RIDGE ROAD FROM SKEET CLUB
7 ORANGE U-5304A US 15/501  FROM NC 86 (S. COLUMBIA STREET) TO SR 1742 (EPHES

7 ORANGE U-5304B US 15/501 FROM SAFE ROAD TO EAST LAKEVIEW DRIVE IN CHAPEL HI

7 ORANGE U-5304D US 15/501 FROM NC 54 (RALEIGH ROAD)

7 ORANGE U-5304E US 15/501 FROM NC 54/NC 86 INTERCHANGE

7 ORANGE U-5304F U-5304F - PE - US 15/501 FROM SR 1742 (EPHESUS CHURCH ROAD)

7 ALAMANCE U-5844 NC 62 FROM SR 1430 (RAMADA ROAD) TO US 70 (CHURCH STREET) IN

7 ORANGE U-5845 SR 1009 (S. CHURTON ST) FROM I-40 TO ENO RIVER IN HILLSBOROU
7 GUILFORD U-5850 SR 1007 (RANDLEMAN ROAD) FROM ELMSLEY DRIVE TO GLENDALE DRIV

7 GUILFORD U-5851 SR 1001 (CHURCH STREET) FROM US 220 (WENDOVER AVENUE) TO EAS
7 GUILFORD U-5852 SR 2085 (BENJAMIN PARKWAY/BRYAN BOULEVARD)- FROM SR 2254 (WE
7 ROCKINGHAM U-5893 US 311 / NC 14 (SOUTH VAN BUREN ROAD) TO SR 2066 (KINGS HIGH

7 GUILFORD U-5974 NC 68 FROM SR 1523 (HICKSWOOD ROAD) TO SR 1556 (GALLIMORE DA

7 ALAMANCE U-6009 US 70 (SOUTH CHURCH STREET), FROM TARLETON AVENUE TO FIFTH S

7 ALAMANCE U-6010 US 70 (SOUTH CHURCH STREET) AT SR 1226 / SR 1311 (UNIVERSITY
7 ALAMANCE U-6011 US 70 (SOUTH CHURCH STREET) AT SR 1158 (HUFFMAN MILL ROAD) I

7 ALAMANCE U-6013 NC 119 FROM SR 1981 (TROLLINGWOOD-HAWFIELDS 8700 ROAD) / SR

7 ALAMANCE U-6014 SR 1716 (GRAHAM-HOPEDALE RD.) FROM SR 1720 (WEST HANOVER ROA

7 GUILFORD U-6045 SR 1850 (SANDY RIDGE ROAD) FROM I-40 TO SR 1008 (WEST MARKET

7 GUILFORD U-6100 US 29/70/220 GUILFORD COUNTY FROM SR 4240 (GATE CITY BOULEVA

7 ALAMANCE U-6115A NC 54 ALAMANCE COUNTY AT I 40/I-85 INTERCHANGE IN GRAHAM. UP

7 ALAMANCE U-6115B NC 54 ALAMANCE COUNTY AT SR 2106 (WOODY DRIVE). INTERSECTION

7 ALAMANCE U-6115C NC 54 ALAMANCE COUNTY AT SR 2106 (WOODY DRIVE) AND SR 2107

7 ALAMANCE U-6115D NC 54 AT SR 2106 (WOODY DRIVE) AND SR 2107 (WHITTEMORE ROAD)

7 GUILFORD U-6121 SR 1541 (WENDOVER AVENUE) FROM NC 68 (EASTCHESTER DRIVE) IN

7 GUILFORD U-6122 NC 68 FROM SR 1556 (GALLIMORE DAIRY ROAD) TO TRIAD CENTER DR

7 GUILFORD U-6127 NC 68 GUILFORD COUNTY FROM SR 2129 (FOGLEMAN ROAD) TO SR 201

7 ALAMANCE U-6214 SR 1455 (EAST HAGGARD AVENUE) AT NC 87 (WEST WEBB AVENUE) /N

8 CHATHAM B-4730 not in STIP
8 RANDOLPH B-5740 not in STIP
8 LEE B-5976 SR 1400 (CUMNOCK RD.) REPLACE BRIDGE #69 AND BRIDGE #70 OVER

8 RANDOLPH I-5314 not in STIP, I-85
8 RICHMOND I-5946B I-73 /I-74 FROM SR 1455 (FIRE TOWER ROAD) TO MONTGOMERY COUT

8 MONTGOMERY I-5947A I-73/ I-74/ US220 FROM RICHMOND COUNTY LINE TO NC 211.

Page 9 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
8 MONTGOMERY I-5947C I-73 /I-74 / US 220 FROM NC 24/27 TO RANDOLPH COUNTY LINE.

8 RANDOLPH I-5948 I-73/I-74/US 220 FROM MONTGOMERY COUNTY LINE TO NORTH OF SR

8 GUILFORD I-5949 I-74/US311 FROM US29/US70/BUSINESS 85 IN GUILFORD COUNTY TO

8 RANDOLPH I-5949 I-74/US311 FROM US29/US70/BUSINESS 85 IN GUILFORD COUNTY TO

8 RICHMOND I-5979 US 74 / FUTURE I-74 AT US 1 (EXIT 311) INTERCHANGE IMPROVEME
8 RICHMOND I-6055 US 74/FUTURE I-74 RICHMOND & SCOTLAND COUNTIES FROM US 74 BU

8 RANDOLPH R-2220CB US 64 FROM DAVIDSON COUNTY LINE TO SR 1409 (LAKE PARK ROAD)

8 RANDOLPH R-2220DA US 64 FROM SR 1409 (LAKE PARK RD) TO ASHEBORO BYPASS
8 RICHMOND R-2501A US 1 FROM SOUTH CAROLINA STATE LINE TO SR 1104; FUTURE I-73

8 RICHMOND R-2501BA NEW ROUTE FROM SR 1104 (OSBORNE ROAD) TO US 74 BYP; FUTURE I

8 RICHMOND R-2501BB US 1 FROM US 74 BYPASS TO US 74 BUSINESS

8 RICHMOND R-2501BC NEW ROUTE FROM US 74 BUS TO 2 KM NORTH OF SR 1606 (FOX ROAD)

8 SCOTLAND R-3333 US 401 FROM US 401 BUSINESS NORTH OF LAURINBURG TO US 401 BU

8 HOKE R-5709
NC 211 FROM US 15/501 IN ABERDEEN TO SR 1244 (WEST PALMER
STREET)/SR 1311(MOCKINGBIRD HILL ROAD) IN RAEFORD WIDEN TO
MULTILANES

8 CHATHAM R-5724B US 15/US 501 FROM NORTH OF US 64 BUSINESS TO POWELL PLACE LA

8 MOORE R-5824 NC 690 (LOBELIA ROAD) FROM US 1 IN VASS TO CUMBERLAND COUNTY
LINE.  UPGRADE ROADWAY

8 MONTGOMERY R-5826A NC 109 FROM NC 73 (NORTH MAIN STREET) IN MT. GILEAD TO SR 11

8 MONTGOMERY R-5826B NC 109 FROM SR 1127 (HEARNE FARM ROAD) TO SR 1174 (PEE DEE R

8 MONTGOMERY R-5826C NC 109 FROM SR 1174 (PEE DEE ROAD) TO NC 24 / NC 27 UPGRADE

8 CHATHAM R-5887 US 64 CHATHAM & WAKE COUNTIES AT NC 751. CONVERT AT-GRADE IN

8 MOORE R-5891 US 15 /US 501/NC 211 MOORE COUNTY AT SR 1205/SR 1309 (MORGAN

8 MOORE R-5892 NC 5 (BEULAH HILL ROAD) MOORE COUNTY FROM INTERSECTION OF TR

8 MOORE R-5927 US 15/ US 501 FROM NC 2 AND NC 211 TRAFFIC CIRCLE IN PINEHUR

8 RICHMOND R-5928 US 1 FROM SR 1640(WIREGRASS ROAD) TO LOCH LAURIN LANE. WIDEN

8 CHATHAM R-5930 NEW ROUTE FROM COUNTRY ROUTT BROWN ROAD TO US 15/ US 501. CO
8 RANDOLPH R-5931 NC 49 FROM SR 1174(WAYNICK MEADOW ROAD)TO SOUTH OF SR 1193(O

8 MONTGOMERY R-5932 NC 24 / NC 27 FROM I-73 / I-74 / US 220 TO SR 1644 (OLD GLEN

8 RANDOLPH R-5956A US 220 BUSINESS (NORTH FAYETTEVILLE STREET) FROM SR 2269 (VI

8 RANDOLPH R-5956B US 220 BUSINESS (NORTH FAYETTEVILLE STREET) FROM SR 2149 (HU

8 RANDOLPH R-5957 NC 42 (EAST SALISBURY STREET) FROM SR 2189 (MARTIN LUTHER KI

8 LEE R-5960 NEW ROUTE FROM SR 1133 (LEE AVENUE) TO EXISTING COMMERCE DRI

8 CHATHAM R-5961 NC 87 FROM NC 902 UB OUTTSBIRI TI YS 64 BYPASS. WIDEN TO 12

8 CHATHAM R-5963 NEW ROUTE FROM US 15 / US 501 / NC 87 TO US 64 BUSINESS. CON

8 RANDOLPH U-3400 SR 1577-SR 1004 (ARCHDALE ROAD) FROM US 311 (MAIN STREET) TO

8 MOORE U-3628 NC 24 / NC 27 COURTHOUSE WEST OF NC 22 (MCNEILL STREET) TO U

8 RANDOLPH U-5305 not in STIP, Asheboro
8 RICHMOND U-5706 RICHMOND COUNTY - VARIOUS, US 74 BUSINESS TO SR 1426 (ABERDE

8 HOKE U-5707 SR 1420 (GILLIS HILL ROAD/ GILLIS HILL ROAD EXTENSION) FROM
8 LEE U-5709 SR 1237 (CARTHAGE STREET) FROM SR 1152 (FIRE TOWER ROAD) TO

8 RANDOLPH U-5711 SR 1712 (PINEVIEW STREET) FROM WEST OF SYLVAN STREET TO US 2

8 LEE U-5722 US 421 BUSINESS/NC 87 FROM US 1/US 15/US 501 TO NORTH OF SR
8 LEE U-5727 US 1/US 15/US 501 FROM SOUTH OF NC 78 (TRAMWAY ROAD)/SR 1303

8 CHATHAM U-5737 US 64 (EAST 11TH STREET) FROM NORTH GLENN AVENUE TO US 421 I

8 RANDOLPH U-5743 NC 42 / SR 2194 (DUBLIN SQUARE ROAD) FROM SR 2237 (EAST SALI

8 HOKE U-5753/U-5858 SR 1305 (WAYSIDE ROAD) FROM PLANK ROAD TO US 401 WIDEN TO
MULTILANES; PLANNING DOCUMENT FOR U-5753 INCLUDED UNDER U-5798

8 MOORE U-5756 FROM US 1 IN ABERDEEN TO THE INTERSECTION OF TROTTER DRIVE /
8 RANDOLPH U-5770 I-85 AT SR 1993 (SOUTH MAIN STREET) IN ARCHDALE. INTERCHANGE
8 MOORE U-5814 US 15/US 501 FROM US 1 NORTH (SANDHILLS BOULEVARD) IN ABERDE

8 MOORE U-5815B US 1 NORTH (SANDHILLS BOULEVARD) FROM KNIGHT STREET IN ABERD

8 HOKE U-5857 SR 1406 (ROCKFISH ROAD) FROM SR 1418 (LINDSAY ROAD) TO SR 10

Page 10 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
8 RANDOLPH U-5864 SR 1595 (SURRETT DRIVE)/SR 4053 FROM I-85 IN TRINITY TO SR 1
8 LEE U-5975 US 1/ US 15 /US 501 FROM US 15/US 501 (WHITE HILL ROAD)TO SR

8 SCOTLAND U-5977 US 15 / US 401 FROM THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE LINE TO SOUTH O

8 RANDOLPH U-6006 US 220 BUSINESS, FROM SR 2123 (CAUDLE ROAD) TO SR 2270 (US 3
8 RICHMOND U-6027 US 1 (PROPOSED) / SR 1516 (GREENE STREET) FROM US 220 TO US
8 RANDOLPH U-6191 NC 62 FROM SR 3252 (SURRETT DRIVE) IN TRINITY TO SR 1009 (NO

8 CHATHAM U-6192 US 15/ US 501 FROMUS 64 BYPASS TO SR 1919 (SMITH LEVEL ROAD)

9 DAVIE B-5768 REPLACE BRIDGE 38 OVER CEDAR CREEK ON NC 801

9 ROWAN B-5772 REPLACE BRIDGE 66 OVER THE NORFOLK SOUTHERN RAILWAY TRACKS O

9 DAVIDSON B-5773 REPLACE BRIDGE 25 OVER THE WINSTON-SALEM SOUTHBOUND
RAILWAYIN LEXINGTON ON SR 3346 (SOUTH MAIN STREET)

9 FORSYTH B-5775 REPLACE BRIDGE 275 OVER NC 67 IN WINSTON-SALEM ON
ROBINHOODROAD

9 DAVIDSON B-5777 REPLACE BRIDGE 58 OVER US 64 ON NC 109
9 DAVIDSON B-5779 REPLACE BRIDGE 118 OVER SR 3346 (NORTH MAIN STREET) IN LEXIN

9 DAVIDSON B-5783 Replace Bridge #164 and Bridge #168 over the Norfolk Souther
9 DAVIDSON B-5785 REPLACE BRIDGE 121 AND BRIDGE 122 OVER LEONARD CREEK ON US 2

9 DAVIDSON B-5787 REPLACE BRIDGE 29 OVER NC 109 ON NC 49

9 FORSYTH B-5950 REPLACE BRIDGER #330007 OVER SALEM CREEK IN WINSTON-SALEM ON

9 DAVIDSON BR-0015 Bridge 280067 & 280068 on I85 Bus over SR1192
9 DAVIDSON BR-0016 Bridge 280150 on I85 Bus over SR2123W
9 FORSYTH BR-0018 Bridge 330048 on NC8 over US52
9 FORSYTH BR-0075 Replace Bridge 330135 on SR1109 over I40.

9 STOKES BR-0102 Replace Bridge 840037 on NC268 over Big Creek

9 FORSYTH I-5795 I-40 FROM 0.3 MILE EAST OF SR 3153 (HANES MALL BOULEVARD) TO
9 FORSYTH I-5880 I-40/US 311 AT NC 109 (THOMASVILLE ROAD)/CLEMMONSVILLE ROAD
9 DAVIDSON I-5950 I-85 FROM US29/US52/US70/BUSINESS 85 TO NORTH OF SR 2205 (OL

9 FORSYTH I-5952A I-40/SR1101 (HARPER RD) FROM SR1101(HARPER ROAD)IN CLEMMONS

9 FORSYTH I-5981A I-40 FORSYTH & GUILFORD COUNTY FROM I-74 US 311 TO SR 2635 (

9 FORSYTH I-5981B I-40 FORSYTH & GUILFORD COUNTY FROM SR 2635 (UNION CROSS ROA

9 FORSYTH I-5981C I-40 FORSYTH & GUILFORD COUNTY FROM NC66 TO US 421 / BUSINES

9 Rowan P-5726 Salisbury Station Track Upgrades
9 DAVIDSON P-5731 EAST 7TH AVENUE CONSTRUCT A GRADE SEPARATION OF THE RAIL LIN

9 ROWAN P-5733 NS MAIN ROWAN COUNTY UPGRADE STATION BUILDING AND WAITING SP

9 DAVIDSON P-5751 NCRR/NORFOLK SOUTHERN MAIN LINE FROM SR 2165 (TURNER STREET)

9 DAVIDSON R-2220B FROM I-85 EAST OF LEXINGTON TO NC 109

9 DAVIDSON R-2220CA FROM NC 109 TO RANDOLPH COUNTY LINE

9 FORSYTH R-2247A WINSTON-SALEM NORTHERN BELTWAY FROM US 158 TO SOUTH OF I-40

9 FORSYTH R-2247B WINSTON-SALEM NORTHERN BELTWAY FROM SOUTH OF I-40 TO NORTH O

9 FORSYTH R-2247CA WINSTON-SALEM NORTHERN BELTWAY INTERCHANGE WITH US 421 AND I

9 FORSYTH R-2247CB WINSTON-SALEM NORTHERN BELTWAY FROM NORTH OF US 421 INTERCHA

9 FORSYTH R-2247D WINSTON-SALEM NORTHERN BELTWAY FROM SR 1348 (ROBINHOOD ROAD

9 FORSYTH R-2247EA WINSTON-SALEM NORTHERN BELTWAY FROM NC 67 TO SOUTH OF US 52
9 FORSYTH R-2577B US 158 FROM SR 1965 (BELEWS CREEK ROAD) IN FORSYTH COUNTY TO

9 DAVIDSON R-4734 NC 109 DAVIDSON COUNTY FROM NC 109 IN DENTON TO I-85 IN THOM

9 DAVIE R-5736 US 601 FROM SR 1345 (BLAISE CHURCH ROAD) TO SR 1408 (CANA RO

9 DAVIDSON R-5737 US 29/US 70/BUSINESS 85 AT SR 1798 (OLD GREENSBORO ROAD). CO
9 ROWAN R-5860 US 52 ROWAN COUNTY PROPOSED MISENHEIMER BYPASS TO PROPOSED R

9 FORSYTH U-5536 LEWISVILLE - GREAT WAGON ROAD (NEW ROUTE) FROM SR 1001 (SHAL

9 34 U-5539A ROW FY 20, Martin Luther King, Jr.

9 ROWAN U-5738 SR 2528 (JULIAN ROAD) FROM US 601 (JAKE ALEXANDER BOULEVARD) TO
SR 2667 (SUMMIT PARK DRIVE) IN SALISBURY WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES

9 DAVIDSON U-5757 NC 8 (WINSTON ROAD) FROM 9TH STREET TO SR 1408 (BIESECKER ROAD)
IN LEXINGTON WIDEN TO MULTI LANES

Page 11 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
9 DAVIDSON U-5786 SR 1506 (HICKORY TREE ROAD) FFROM US 52/NC 8/FUTURE I-285 TO

9 FORSYTH U-5824 NC 66(OLD HOLLOW ROAD) FROM HARLEY DRIVE TO US 158 IN WALKER

9 FORSYTH U-5899 NEW ROUTE FROM FORUM PARKWAY CONNECTOR FROM SR 3955 (FORUM P

9 ROWAN U-5901 NEW ROUTE, AIRPORT PARKWAY FROM SR 1710 (HARRISION ROAD) NEA

9 FORSYTH U-6003
NEW ROUTE, FROM SR 1969 (PINEY GROVE ROAD) TO NC 150 (NORTHMAIN
STREET) IN KERNERSVILLE. CONSTRUCT TWO-LANE DIVIDED FACILITY
WITH BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ACCOMMODATIONS.

9 FORSYTH U-6004 SR 1103 (LEWISVILLE-CLEMMONS ROAD) FROM I-40 TO US 158
9 FORSYTH U-6005 NC 65 (BETHANIA-RURAL HALL ROAD), FROM US 52 TO SR 3983 (NOR

9 FORSYTH U-6059B SR 2662 (UNVILLE ROAD) AT UNVILLE ROAD UPGRADE INTERCHANGE.

9 ROWAN U-6062 SR 2739 (N MAIN ST/S MAIN ST) FROM SR 2000 (JACKSON PARK ROA

9 FORSYTH U-6068 US 421/NC 150 (SALEM PARKWAY) FROM I-74 IN KERNERSVILLE TO I

9 DAVIE U-6187 NEW ROUTE FROM SR 1630 (BALTIMORE ROAD) TO I-40. CONSTRUCT 2

9 FORSYTH U-6188 SR 1969 (PINEY GROVE ROAD) FROM NORTH OF NELSON STREET TO SR

9 FORSYTH U-6189 SR 1156 (LEWISVILLE- CLEMMONS ROAD) FROM SR 1103 (STYERS FER

9 FORSYTH U-6190 NC 65 (BETHANIA-RURAL HALL ROAD) FROM SR 1647 (GLADE STREET)

10 UNION B-5376 REPLACE BRIDGE 21 OVER STEWART'S CREEK ON SR 1681

10 CABARRUS B-5810 REPLACE BRIDGE 22 OVER ROCKY RIVER ON NC 24 AND NC 27
10 UNION B-5949 REPLACE BRIDGE #890053 OVER STEWARTS CREEK ON NC 200

10 MECKLENBURG B-5983 NC 160 REPLACE BRIDGE 590054 OVER SOUTHERN RAILROAD.

10 MECKLENBURG B-5984 NC 49 REPLACE BRIDGE 590088 OVER SOUTHERN RAILROAD.

10 MECKLENBURG B-5990 SR 1138 WESTBOUND, REPLACE BRIDGE 590001 OVER SUGAR CREEK.

10 STANLY B-6046 REPLACE BRIDGE 102 OVER LONG CREEK ON SR 1917

10 ANSON B-6048 ROW FY 22
10 UNION BR-0049 Bridge 890034 on Concord Ave over US74, NC200

10 ANSON BR-0062 Replace Bridge 030014 on US52 over S Fork Jones Creek.

10 ANSON BR-0063 Replace Bridge 030087 on NC742 over Richardson Creek.

10 CABARRUS EB-5732 BRUTON SMITH BOULEVARD / CONCORD MILLS BOULEVARD / PORTION O

10 MECKLENBURG I-3311B I-77 FROM I-485 (CHARLOTTE OUTER LOOP) TO SR 5544 (WEST CATA

10 MECKLENBURG I-5715 I-77 AND THE NC 73 INTERCHANGE UPGRADE EXISTING INTERCHANGE

10 MECKLENBURG I-5718A I-77 FROM I-485 (EXIT 1) TO (WOODLAWN ROAD) (EXIT 6)

10 MECKLENBURG I-5718B I-77 FROM WOODLAWN ROAD (EXIT 6) TO I-277/US 74 (BELK FREEWA

10 MECKLENBURG I-5718E I-77 FROM I-277/NC 16 (BROOKSHIRE FREEWAY), US 21 INTERCHANG

10 MECKLENBURG I-5746C I-277 (BROOKSHIRE FRWY), FROM EAST 10TH STREET TO NORTH GRAHAM
STREET. BRIDGE REHABILITATION. (COMB W/I-5764D, I-5764E)

10 MECKLENBURG I-5746D I-277 (BROOKSHIRE FRWY), FROM NORTH GRAHAM STREET TO NORTH OF
JOHNSON STREET. BRIDGE REHABILITATION. (COMB W/I-5764C, I-5764E)

10 MECKLENBURG I-5746E I-277 (BROOKSHIRE FRWY), FROM I-77 TO EAST 10TH STREET. RESURFACE
ROADWAY. (COMB W/I-5764C, I-5764D)

10 MECKLENBURG I-5861 I-485 FROM 0.3 MILE EAST OF SR 2042 (OAKDALE ROAD) TO 0.2 MI

10 MECKLENBURG I-5963 I-485 and NC 16 (Providence Road) Interchange improvements
10 MECKLENBURG I-6012 I-85 MECKLENBURG COUNTY AT I-485 INTERCHANGE NORTHEAST OF CH

10 MECKLENBURG I-6013 I-85 MECKLENBURG COUNTY AT NC 24 (W.T. HARRIS BOULEVARD) INT

10 MECKLENBURG I-6014 I-77 MECKLENBURG COUNTY AT I-85 INTERCHANGE. IMPROVE INTERCH

10 MECKLENBURG I-6015 I-485 MECKLENBURG COUNTY AT NC 51 (PINEVILLE-MATTHEWS ROAD)

10 MECKLENBURG I-6016 I-85 MECKLENBURG COUNTY AT I-485 INTERCHANGE WEST OF CHARLOT

10 MECKLENBURG I-6017 I-85 MECKLENBURG COUNTY AT SR 2472 (MALLARD CREEK ROAD) INTE

10 MECKLENBURG I-6019 I-485 MECKLENBURG COUNTY AT NC 49 (SOUTH TRYON STREET) INTER

10 MECKLENBURG I-6020 I-85 MECKLENBURG COUNTY AT NC 16 (BROOKSHIRE BOULEVARD) INTE

10 MECKLENBURG I-6022A I-277 MECKLENBURG COUNTY AT KENILWORTH AVENUE TO NORTH DAVID

10 MECKLENBURG I-6022B I-277 MECKLENBURG COUNTY AT NORTH DAVIDSON STREET TO GRAHAM

10 MECKLENBURG I-6052 I-277 MECKLENBURG COUNTY I-277 (BROOKSHIRE FRWY) FROM WEST OF I-
77 TO EAST OF I-77. BRIDGE REHABILITATION.

10 MECKLENBURG I-6053 I-85 MECKLENBURG COUNTY AT SR 2480 (SUGAR CREEK ROAD). INTER

Page 12 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
10 MECKLENBURG I-6056 I-77 MECKLENBURG COUNTY AT US 21/SR 2108 (SUNSET ROAD). INTE

10 P-5602JB Orr Road Grade Separation Feasibility Study
10 MECKLENBURG P-5705 Const A FY 21, CGS PD&A, FED PE
10 Mecklenburt P-5730 Clanton Road Grade Separation
10 UNION P-5744 CSX SF LINE UNION COUNTY AT 1377 (WESLEY CHAPEL STOUTS ROAD)

10 CABARRUS R-2246A GEORGE LILES PARKWAY - FROM NC 49 TO SR 1304 (ROBERTA ROAD)

10 MECKLENBURG R-2555B SR 5544 from NC 73 (Sam Furr Road) to SR 2151 (Jetton Road)
10 ANSON R-5798 US 74 (ANDREW JACKSON HIGHWAY FROM GRAHAM STREET TO SR 1749

10 ANSON R-5871 US 74 ANSON COUNTY FROM NC 742 (GRAHAM STREET) TO ANSON HIGH

10 ANSON R-5878A WADESBORO BYPASS NEW ROUTE ANSON COUNTY FROM US 74 WEST OF W

10 ANSON R-5878B WADESBORO BYPASS NEW ROUTE ANSON COUNTY FROM US 52 NORTH OF

10 CABARRUS U-3415B CONCORD - SR 1394 (POPLAR TENT RD) FROM CONCORD-KANNAPOLIS W

10 UNION U-3467 SR 1316 (REA ROAD EXTENSION) FROM NC 16 TO SR 1008 (WAXHAW -

10 UNION U-4024 US 601 UNION COUNTY FROM EXISTING US 74 TO THE MONROE BYPASS

10 MECKLENBURG U-4714AA SR 1009 (JOHN STREET - OLD MONROE ROAD), FROM SR 3448 - SR 3

10 MECKLENBURG U-4714AC SR 1009 (JOHN STREET-OLD MONROE ROAD), FROM EAST OF I-485 TO
WEST OF MORNINGSIDE MEADOWLANE

10 UNION U-4913 Idlewild Road from SR 3175 (Stallings Road) to SR 1524 (Stevens Mill Road).
Widen Exisiting Roadway

10 MECKLENBURG U-5007 NC 51 FROM MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP PARKWAY TO SR 3128 (LAWYERS ROA

10 MECKLENBURG U-5526A US 74 (INDEPENDENCE BOULEVARD) FROM I-277 TO VILLAGE LAKE DR

10 UNION U-5723 US 74/601 Interchange reconfiguration

10 CABARRUS U-5761 NC 3 (Dale Earnhardt Boulevard) at intersection of NC 3 and US 29/601 Cannon
Boulevard) Intersection improvements

10 MECKLENBURG U-5763 NC 51 (Matthews Township Parkway) from SR 3356 (Sardis Road) to SR 1010
(East John Street)/Monroe Road) Widening.

10 UNION U-5764 US 74 from NC 200 (Dickerson Boulevard) to SR 1007 (Rocky River Road).
Widening.

10 MECKLENBURG U-5765 NC 73 (SAM FURR ROAD) FROM SR 5544 (WEST CATAWBA AVENUE) TO SR
2316 (NORTHCROSS AVENUE) WIDEN EXISTING ROADWAY

10 MECKLENBURG U-5766A NC 160 FROM SOUTH CAROLINA LINE TO NC 49 (SOUTH TRYON ROAD)

10 MECKLENBURG U-5766B FROM NC 49 (SOUTH TRYON ROAD) TO SR 1116 (SHOPTON ROAD WEST)

10 MECHLENBURG U-5767 US 21 (STATESVILLE ROAD) FROM NORTHCROSS CENTER COURT TO SR
2147 (WESTMORELAND ROAD). WIDEN TO MULTILANES.

10 UNION U-5769A NC 16 (PROVIDENCE ROAD SOUTH) FROM SR 1316 (REA ROAD EXTENSI

10 UNION U-5769B NC 16 (PROVIDENCE ROAD SOUTH) FROM SR 1321 (CUTHBERTSON ROAD

10 MECKLENBURG U-5771 US 21 FROM SR 2136 (GILEAD ROAD) TO HOLLY POINT DRIVE WIDEN TO
MULTILANES

10 MECKLENBURG U-5772 NC 115 (Old Statesville Road) from NC 24 (Harris Boulevard) to I-485. Widening.
10 MECKLENBURG U-5807 US 21 (STATESVILLE ROAD) TO NC 115. WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES.

10 MECKLENBURG U-5906 INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS. SR 2195 (TORRENCE CHAPEL ROAD) AND
SR 5544 (WEST CATAWBA AVENUE) IN CORNELIUS.

10 UNION U-5931 US 74 union County at Intersection of US 74 and Secrest Shortcut Road.
10 MECKLENBURG U-5955 NC 16 (BROOKSHIRE BOULEVARD) FROM I-85 TO IDAHO DRIVE. ADD W

10 CABARRUS U-5956 US 29 - REALIGN UNION CEMETERY ROAD TO INTERSECT US 29 AT RO
10 MECKLENBURG U-5957 NC 27 (FREEDOM DRIVE) FROM SR 1644 (TODDVILLE ROAD) TO SR 16

10 MECKLENBURG U-6028 SR 2472 (MALLARD CREEK RD), FROM SR 2833 (MALLARD CREEK CHUR

10 CABARRUS U-6029 POPLAR TENT ROAD, FROM DERITA ROAD TO NC 73. WIDEN TO FOUR-L

10 MECKLENBURG U-6030 SR 4979 (BALLANTYNE COMMONS PKWY), FROM ANNALEXA LANE TO SR

10 UNION U-6087 constr FY 20, Union Co.
10 MECKLENBURG U-6092 ROW FY 20, Mecklenburg Co.

10 MECKLENBURG U-6105 SR 2415 (Bailey Road) from Poole Place Drive to US 21 (Statesville Road) in
Cornelius. New location. FED PE

10 MECKLENBURG U-6109 US 521 (LANCASTER HWY/JOHNSTON ROAD) MECKLENBURG COUNTY FROM

10 MECKLENBURG U-6165 SR 3687 (PARK ROAD) FROM JOHNSTON ROAD TO NC 51 (PINEVILLE-M

10 MECKLENBURG U-6166 NEW ROUTE FROM SR 3168 (SAM NEWELL ROAD) TO SR 5215 (NORTHEA

Page 13 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
10 MECKLENBURG U-6167 ARDREY KELL ROAD FROM US 521 (JOHNSTON ROAD) TO SR 3624 (REA

10 MECKLENBURG U-6168 SR 1441 (CAROWINDS BOULEVARD EXTENSION) FROM NC 49 (SOUTH TR

10 UNION U-6169 SR 1009 (OLD MONROE ROAD) FROM SR 1377 (WESLEY CHAPEL-STOUT

10 UNION U-6170 SR 1004 (LAWYERS ROAD) FROM I-485 TO SR 1524 (STEVENS MILL R

10 MECKLENBURG U-6171 U-6171 - PE - BAILEY ROAD EXTENSION FROM US 21 (STATESVILLE

11 SURRY B-5831 REPLACE BRIDGE 6 OVER NC 268, SOUTHERN RAILROAD TRACKS, AND

11 AVERY B-5835 REPLACE BRIDGE 125 OVER THE ELK RIVER ON SR 1306 (HICKS HOLL

11 SURRY B-5971 SR 1149 (ELK SPUR STREET) REPLACE BRIDGE #387 OVER ELKIN CRE

11 ALLEGHANY BR-0001 Bridge 020030 on US21 over Little River

11 YADKIN BR-0051 Bridge 980090 on SR1711 over US421
11 WILKES BR-0103 Replace Bridge 960012 on US421B over Reddies River

11 WILKES R-0616 NEW ROUTE - WILKESBORO & NORTH WILKESBORO BYPASS FROM NC 18

11 AVERY R-2520A US 19E - NC 194 FROM MULTI-LANES EAST OF SPRUCE PINE TO US 2

11 WATAUGA R-2566A NC 105 FROM US 221 TO SR 1136

11 WATAUGA R-2566B NC 105 from SR 1136 in Watauga County to SR 1107 in Boone

11 WATAUGA R-2566BA Bridge replacement  for NC 105 from SR 1136 in Watauga County to SR 1107 in
Boone

11 WATAUGA R-2615 US 321/US 421 JUNCTION, NEAR VILAS TO SR 1107( 105 BYPASS),

11 BURKE R-3430A SR 1001 (MALCOLM BOULEVARD), BURKE COUNTY FROM US 70 TO CATA

11 BURKE R-3430B SR 1001 (CONNELLY SPRINGS ROAD), BURKE COUNTY CONSTRUCT NEW

11 CALDWELL R-3430C SR 1001 (CONNELLY SPRINGS ROAD), CALDWELL COUNTY FROM CATAWB

11 SURRY R-5714 US 601 FROM US 52 TO SR 1365 (FORREST DRIVE) UPGRADE ROADWAY

11 WILKES R-5772 SR 1001 (OAKWOODS ROAD) FROM US 421 TO NC 268 (EAST MAIN STR

11 ASHE R-5832 NC 88, FROM NC 88 TO NC 194
11 SURRY R-5836 US 601 ,FROM I-74 TO SR 1104 (CODY TRAIL).
11 WATAUGA R-5874 US 321 WATAUGA COUNTY AT DEERFIELD ROAD AND MEADOWVIEW. REAL

11 AVERY R-5902 NC 184 AVERY COUNTY FROM NC 105 TO SR 1342 (HICKORY NUT GAP

11 WATAUGA R-5903 US 421 WATAUGA COUNTY FROM TENNESSEE LINE TO US 321-US421 JU

11 SURRY R-5905 NC 89 (WEST PINE STREET) AT SR 1387 (TOAST ROAD) TO SR 1396

11 WILKES R-5906 NC 268 WILKES COUNTY FROM SR 1966 TO FOUR LANES WEST OF SR 2

11 YADKIN R-5909 SR 1314 (EAST MAIN STREET) AT US 601 TO SR 1765 (UNIFI INDUS

11 YADKIN R-5914 AT US 601 IN BOONBVILLE TO WEST MAIN STREET IN EAST BEND. MO

11 WATAUGA R-5915 US 421 (DANIEL BOONE PARKWAY) WATAUGA COUNTY FROM US 421/321

11 CALDWELL U-4700B FROM US 321A TO SR 1108 (MISSION ROAD)

11 CALDWELL U-4700C US 321 FROM SR 1108 (MISSION ROAD)TO SR 1933 (SOUTHWEST BLVD

11 WILKES U-5312 US 421 - NC 16 TO US 421 BUSINESS, CONVERT EXISTING ROADWAY

11 YADKIN U-5809 US 601 (STATE STREET) FROM US 421 TO SR 1146 (LEE AVENUE). C

11 CALDWELL U-6036 SR 1109 (PINEWOOD RAOD) FROM US 321 TO SR 1931 (BERT HUFFMAN

11 CALDWELL U-6157 SR 1130 (CAJAH MOUNTAIN ROAD) FROM SR 1001 (CONNELLY SPRINGS

11 CALDWELL U-6161 US 321 FROM SR 1002 (DUDLEY SHOALS ROAD) GRADE SEPARATION. C

12 LINCOLN B-4571 BRIDGE 7 OVER INDIAN CREEK ON NC 182

12 IREDELL B-5394 REPLACE BRIDGE 279 OVER SOUTH HUNTING CREEK ON SR 1832

12 CLEVELAND B-5531 BRIDGE 76 OVER BUFFALO CREEK ON NC 150

12 CLEVELAND B-5848 ROW FY 22,
12 LINCOLN B-5850 REPLACE BRIDGE 44 OVER RELIEF ON NC 150

12 GASTON B-5926 NC 273, REPLACE BRIDGE 22 OVER DUKE POWER FEEDER CANAL

12 ALEXANDER B-5954 REPLACE BRIDGE #010001 OVER DUCK CREEK ON NC 127

12 CATAWBA B-6041 I-40 CATAWBA COUNTY REPLACE BRIDGE 177 AND 178 OVER LYLE CRE

12 GASTON B-6051 US 29 / US 74 REPLACE BRIDGE 350091 OVER CATAWBA RIVER.

12 CLEVELAND BR-0012 Replace Bridges 220048 and 22049 on US74 WBL over Sandy Run

12 GASTON BR-0019 Bridge 350056 on NC275 over SF Catawba River

12 GASTON BR-0020 US 29 / US 74 REPLACE BRIDGE 350091 OVER CATAWBA RIVER.

Page 14 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
12 IREDELL BR-0024 Bridge 480102 on I40 WBL over Third Creek

12 IREDELL BR-0025 Bridge 480118 on SR1639 over I40

12 LINCOLN BR-0027 Bridge 540030 on US321Bus over NC 150

12 ALEXANDER BR-0061 Replace Bridge 010005 on NC127 over Duck Creek.

12 CATAWBA BR-0071 Replace Bridge 170063 on NC127 over US70, US321 BUS.

12 CLEVELAND BR-0072 Replace Bridge 220038 on NC182 over Buffalo Creek.

12 IREDELL BR-0084 Replace Bridge 480126 on SR2342 over I77

12 LINCOLN BR-0087 Replace Bridge 540035 on NC150 over S. Fork Catawaba River.

12 GASTON C-5606C ITS IMPROVEMENTS - CCTV CAMERAS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS

12 GASTON C-5703 GASTONIA SIGNAL SYSTEM - UPGRADE CITYWIDE SIGNAL SYSTEM

12 IREDELL I-4750AB I-77 FROM SR 5544 (WEST CATAWBA - EXIT 28) TO NC 150 (EXIT 3

12 CATAWBA I-5716 I-40 AND SR 1007 (LENOIR RHYNE BOULEVARD) INTERCHANGE; INTER

12 GASTON I-5719 I-85 from US 321 to NC 273, Widen to Eight lanes
12 IREDELL I-5805 I-40 FROM SR 2167 (WARD ROAD) TO DAVIE COUNTY LINE. PAVEMENT

12 CATAWBA I-5914 I-40 - CATAWBA COUNTY FROM BURKE COUNTY LINE TO MILEMARKER 1

12 CATAWBA I-5915B I-40 EAST OF SR 1007(1ST STREET WEST) TO EAST OF NC 115 PAVE

12 CLEVELAND I-5916 I-85 - CLEVELAND COUNTY FROM SOUTH CAROLINS LINE TO GASTON C

12 IREDELL I-5918 I-77 - IREDELL COUNTY FROM MILEMARKER 39.2  TO MILEMARKER 40

12 IREDELL I-5920 I-77 - IREDELL COUNTY FROM MILEMARKER 58.9 TO YADKIN COUNTY

12 IREDELL I-5962 I-77 AT SR 1302(CORNELIUS ROAD) CONVERT GRADE SEPARATION TO

12 CLEVELAND I-5985A I-85 FROM SOUTH CAROLINA STATE LINE TO US 74 ADD ADDITIONAL

12 CLEVELAND I-5985B I-85 FROM US 74 TO US 321 ADD ADDITIONAL LANES.

12 CATAWBA I-5991A I-40 US 321 TO SR 1476 (FAIRGROVE CHURCH ROAD). WIDEN TO SIX

12 CATAWBA I-5991B I-40 US 321 TO NC 16. WIDEN TO SIX LANES.

12 GASTON R-0617BB NC 150 FROM WEST OF INDIAN CREEK TO US 321 AT LINCOLNTON

12 LINCOLN R-0617C NC 150 FROM US 321 AT LINCOLNTON TO US 321 BYPASS

12 CATAWBA R-2307A NC 150 FROM RELOCATED NC 16 (TIP PROJECT R-2206) TO EAST OF

12 IREDELL R-2522 US 21-NC 115 FROM CEDAR LANE AVE IN TROUTMAN TO SR 1336 (BARIUM
LOOP RD) IN BARIUM SPRINGS

12 CLEVELAND R-2707D US 74 SHELBY BYPASS FROM EAST OF NC 150 TO EXISTING US 74 WE

12 CATAWBA R-3603B NC 127 FROM 1150 (TEAGUE TOWN ROAD) TO US 64/NC 90

12 ALEXANDER R-3603B NC 127 FROM 1150 (TEAGUE TOWN ROAD) TO US 64/NC 90

12 IREDELL R-3833C SR 1100 (BRAWLEY SCH RD) FROM I-77 TO US 21

12 CATAWBA R-5113 SR 1005 (STARTOWN ROAD) FROM US 70 TO NC 10. WIDEN TO MULTI-

12 LINCOLN R-5721A NC 73 FROM NC 16 TO VANCE ROAD EXTENSION/BEATTIES FORD ROAD

12 CATAWBA U-2307B Hickory, East side thoroughfare (McDonald Parkway) from SR 1453 (Springs Road)
to NC 127

12 GASTON U-2523B GASTONIA - NC 279 (NEW HOPE RD), FROM NORTH OF SR 2275 (ROBI
12 CATAWBA U-2530A NC 127 FROM SR 1132 (HUFFMAN FARM ROAD) TO SR 1008 (ZION CHU
12 CLEVELAND U-2567 INTERSECTION OF US 74 & NC 150 (DEKALB STREET) (COMB W/U-592

12 GASTON U-3608 NC 7 (N MAIN ST) FROM I-85 TO US 29-74

12 IREDELL U-5779 NC 115 FROM SR 1645 (OLD WILKESBORO ROAD) TO HARTNESS ROAD W

12 GASTON U-5800 NC 7 AT INTERSECTION OF NC 7/US 74 AND NC 7/US 29. CONSTRUCT

12 IREDELL U-5816 SR 1305 (OATES ROAD - MIDNIGHT LANE) FROM US 21 (CHARLOTTE H

12 GASTON U-5821 NC 279 (NEW HOPE ROAD) FFROM SR 2478 (TITMAN ROAD) TO SR 243

12 CLEVELAND U-5929 US 74 (DIXON BOULEVARD) AT INTERSECTION OF US 74 (DIXON BOUL

12 IREDELL U-5960 NC 150 (OAK RIDGE FARM HIGHWAY) FROM NC 115 TO NC 801 (PARK

12 GASTON U-5961 NC 274 (UNION ROAD) FROM OSCEOLA STREET TO NIBLICK DIRVE UPG

12 GASTON U-5970 US 321 (SOUTH YORK ROAD) FROM 19TH AVENUE TO CLYDE. CONSTRUC

12 IREDELL U-6037 US 21 (CHARLOTTE HIGHWAY)FROM NC 150 (PLAZA DRIVE) TO SR 124

12 GASTON U-6043 US 29 (FRANKLIN BOULEVARD), US 74 FROM SR 2200 (COX ROAD)TO

12 GASTON U-6044 SR 2200 (COX ROAD)FROM I-85 TO US 29/74 SELECTIVE WIDENING A

12 LINCOLN U-6134 NC 16 BYPASS AT SR 1380 (OPTIMIST CLUB ROAD)INTERSECTION. UP

Page 15 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
12 CATAWBA U-6135 NC 127 (2ND ST NE, NORTH CENTER STREET) FROM 8TH AVE NE TO S

12 LINCOLN U-6139 NC 73 FROM SR 1383 (INGLESIDE FARM ROAD) TO NC 16

12 LINCOLN U-6140 NC 27 (EAST MAIN STREET) LINCOLN COUNTY FROM US 321 TO US 32

12 GASTON U-6141 US 29 / US 74 (FRANKLIN BOULEVARD) AT SR 2329 (REDBUD DRIVE)

12 LINCOLN U-6142 NC 73 EXTENSION FROM US 321 TO SR 1356 (CAMP CREEK ROAD) CON

12 LINCOLN U-6144 NC 16 FROM SR 1389 (FAIRFIELD FOREST ROAD) TO SR 1379 (WEBBS

12 IREDELL U-6145 NC 3 IREDELL COUNTY FROM CABARRUS-IREDELL COUNTY LINE TO SR

12 ALEXANDER U-6151 NC 16 ALEXANDER COUNTY FROM CATAWBA RIVER TO US 61 IN TAYLOR

12 IREDELL U-6175 SR 1005 (OLD MOUNTAIN ROAD) FROM US 21/NC115  (NORTH MAIN ST

12 CATAWBA U-6176 SR 1453 (16TH STREET NE, 12TH AVE NE, SPRINGS ROAD) FROM 9TH

13 BUNCOMBE A-0010AA I-26 (US 19-23)FROM FROM SR 1781 (BROADWAY STREET) - EXIT 25

13 BUNCOMBE A-0010AB I-26 (US 19/23)FROM US 25 TO SR 2007 (MARS HILL HIGHWAY)

13 BUNCOMBE A-0010AC I-26(US 19/23)FROM SR 2207 (MARS HILL HIGHWAY) TO SOUTH OF S

13 BUNCOMBE B-4442 REPLACE BRIDGES 370 & 373 OVER REEMS CREEK ON US 19/23, US 2

13 BUNCOMBE B-4443 REPLACE BRIDGES 345 & 346 OVER SR 1839 ON US 19/23, US 25, &

13 BUNCOMBE B-4444 REPLACE BRIDGES 353 AND 354 OVER SR 1882 ON US 19/23, US 25,

13 BURKE B-5869 REPLACE BRIDGE 99 OVER SOUTHERN RAILROAD ON US 64/US 70
13 RUTHERFORD B-5871 REPLACE BRIDGE 628 OVER LAKE LURE DAM AND BROAD RIVER ON SR
13 RUTHERFORD B-5876 REPLACE BRIDGE 83 AND 84 OVER SECOND BROAD RIVER ON US 74 BY

13 MITCHELL B-5893 REPLACE BRIDGE 19 OVER CUB CREEK ON NC 226
13 MADISON B-5895 REPLACE BRIDGE 67 OVER FRENCH BROAD RIVER ON US 25/US 70

13 BUNCOMBE B-5953 SR 1002 (OLD LEICESTER HWY) REPLACE BRIDGE #649 OVER FRENCH

13 BUNCOMBE B-5992 SR 1620 REPLACE BRIDGE 100007 OVER FRENCH BROAD RIVER AND SO
13 BURKE B-6015 BRIDGE 237 OVER ROCK CREEK ON SR 1913

13 BUNCOMBE B-6018 BRIDGE 536 OVER NEWFOUND CREEK ON SR 1296

13 MCDOWELL B-6040 REPLACE BRIDGE 127 OVER NORFOLK SOUTHERN RAILWAY ON US 70

13 RUTHERFORD B-6047 REPLACE BRIDGE 145 OVER FLOYDS CREEK ON SR 2125

13 BURKE BR-0010 Bridge 110105 on US64, NC 18 over Johns River

13 MCDOWELL BR-0033 Bridge 580084 on SR1234 over I40

13 BUNCOMBE BR-0067 Replace Bridge 100086 on NC151 over Stony Fork Creek.

13 BURKE BR-0068 Replace Bridge 110103 on NC126 over Canoe Creek

13 MADISON BR-0089 Replace Bridge 560015 on NC212 over Shelton Laurel Creek

13 RUTHERFORD BR-0099 Replace Bridge 800012 on NC120 over US74 BYP.

13 RUTHERFORD BR-0100 Replace Bridge 800040 on NC226 over N Fork First Broad Creek

13 RUTHERFORD BR-0101 Replace Bridge 800104 on US64 over Cove Creek

13 BURKE BR-0130 Replace Bridges 110114 and 110120 on I40 over Silver Creek.

13 BUNCOMBE I-4409 I-40 - SR 2500 (BLUE RIDGE ROAD) AT BLACK MOUNTAIN. WIDEN SR

13 BUNCOMBE I-4759
Convert grade separation to an interchange and construct two lane roadway on I-40
at SR 1228 (Liberty Raod) from US 19-23/NC 151 to SR 1224 with part on new
location

13 BURKE I-5008 I-40 AT SR 1734/SR 1826 (EXIT 111) (COMB W/I-5875)

13 BURKE I-5009 I-40 AND US 64 (BURKEMONT ROAD)

13 BUNCOMBE I-5321 not in STIP, Future I-26
13 BUNCOMBE I-5608 not in STIP, I-240
13 BURKE I-5874 I-40 AT SR 1142 (JAMESTOWN ROAD) - EXIT 100 UPGRADE INTERCHA

13 BURKE I-5875 I-40 AT SR 1712 (DREXEL ROAD). UPGRADE INTERCHANGE. (COMB W/

13 BUNCOMBE I-5889B I-40 BUNCOMBE COUNTY Roadway Rehabilitation I-40 from MP 46

13 BURKE I-5891B I-40 FROM MILE MARKER 105 TO MILE MARKER 112 PAVEMENT REHABI

13 MCDOWELL I-5900 I-40 MCDOWELL COUNTY PAVEMENT REHABILITATION. FROM MILEMARKE

13 BURKE I-5971 I-40 FROM SR 1761 (OLD HIGHWAY NC10)-EXIT 116 UPGRADE INTERC

13 BURKE I-5975 I-40 AT EXIT 112 AND SR 1744(MINERAL SPRINGS MOUNTAIN ROAD)/

13 BURKE I-5990 I-40 BURKE COUNTY AT EXIT 118 - SR 1761 (OLD NC 10). CONSTRU

13 BUNCOMBE I-6018 I-40 BUNCOMBE COUNTY AT I-240/US 74 ALTERNATE INTERCHANGE. I

Page 16 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
13 BUNCOMBE I-6021 I-40 BUNCOMBE COUNTY AT SR 2838 (PORTERS COVE ROAD) INTERCHA

13 BUNCOMBE I-6054A I-40 BUNCOMBE & HAYWOOD COUNTIES FROM US 74(SMOKY MOUNTAIN E

13 BUNCOMBE I-6054B I-40 BUNCOMBE & HAYWOOD COUNTIES FROM NC 215 (CHAMPION DRIVE

13 BUNCOMBE I-6054C I-40 BUNCOMBE & HAYWOOD COUNTIES FROM SR 1200 (WIGGINS ROAD)

13 BURKE I-6058 I-40 AT SR 1744 (CAUSBY ROAD)

13 MCDOWELL R-0204E US 221-NC 226 (MARION BYPASS) FROM I-40 TO SR 1153 (GOOSE CK

13 MITCHELL R-2520A US 19E - NC 194 FROM MULTI-LANES EAST OF SPRUCE PINE TO US 2

13 RUTHERFORD R-2597A US 221 NORTH OF SR 1366 (ROPER LOOP ROAD) TO SR 1325 (NANNY

13 MITCHELL R-5804 NC 226 FROM BLUERIDGE PARKWAY TO SR 1274 (SUMMIT AVENUE). WI

13 MADISON R-5837 US 25, FROM US 25/70 BUSINESS (NORTH MAIN STREET) TO SR 1143

13 RUTHERFORD R-5916 NC 108 (CHARLOTTE STREET) AT NC 108 (MAPLE STREET), SOUTH WA

13 RUTHERFORD R-5917 US 64 (EAST MOUNTAIN STREET) AT NORTH WASHINGON STREET INTER

13 RUTHERFORD R-5918 US 221A (EAST MAIN STREET) AT KENTUCKY STREET/OAKLAND ROAD I

13 MCDOWELL R-5923 NC 226 FROM US 221 TO NC 226A. WIDEN ROADWAY TO 3 LANES.

13 MADISON R-5924 US 25/ 70 FROM EAST OF SR 1392 (SKYWAY DRIVE) TO US 25/70 BU

13 BUNCOMBE U-2801A US 25A(Sweeten Creek Road) from US 25 (Hendersonville Road) to SR 3081
(Rock Hill Road)

13 BUNCOMBE U-3403A NC 191 (BREVARD ROAD/OLD HAYWOOD ROAD) FROM NC 280 (BOYLSTON

13 BUNCOMBE U-3403B NC 191 (BREVARD ROAD/OLD HAYWOOD ROAD) FROM SR 3498 (LEDBETT

13 BUNCOMBE U-4739 SR 3556(AMBOY ROAD-MEADOW ROAD) FROM I-240 TO NC 81 / SR 321

13 BUNCOMBE U-5834 SR 3116 (MILLS GAP ROAD) FROM US 25 (HENDERSONVILLE ROAD) TO

13 MCDOWELL U-5835 US 221 BUSINESS FROM US 221/NC 226 TO GEORGIA AVENUE. WIDEN

13 BURKE U-5836 NC 181 FROM SR 1414 (ST. MARY'S CHURCH ROAD) TO MORGANTON ET

13 BUNCOMBE U-5837 SR 2002 (RICEVILLE ROAD) FROM US 70 (TUNNEL ROAD) TO SR 2285

13 BUNCOMBE U-5972 NC 63 (NEW LEICESTER HWY)NC 63 (NEW LEICESTER HIGHWAY) FRM N

13 BUNCOMBE U-5973 US 19 BUSINES AND SR 1740 (NEWSTOCK ROAD) CONSTRUCT
INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS

13 BURKE U-5978 NC 181 FROM SR 1440 TO SR 1419. WIDEN TO 3 LANES.

13 BUNCOMBE U-6046 NC 81 (SWANNANOA RIVER ROAD) FROM US 70(TUNNEL ROAD)TO US 74

13 BUNCOMBE U-6047 NC 112 (SARDIS ROAD/SANDHILL ROAD)FROM NC 191 (BREVARD ROAD)

13 BUNCOMBE U-6162 SR 1332 (NORTH LOUISIANA AVENUE) BUNCOMBE COUNTY FROM US 19/

13 BURKE U-6164 NC 126 FROM SR 1250 (WATERMILL ROAD) TO SR 1254 (FISH HATCHE

13 BUNCOMBE U-6173 US 25/US 70 FROM NORTH OF SR 1584 (TILLERY BRANCH ROAD) TO S

14 HAYWOOD B-3186 REPLACE BRIDGE 155 & 158 OVER RICHLAND CREEK ON US 23-74 NBL

14 HAYWOOD B-5541 REPLACE BRIDGE 236 OVER SR 1513 ON I-40

14 HAYWOOD B-5898 REPLACE BRIDGE 168 OVER US 19 AND US 23 ON US 23/US 74
14 HAYWOOD B-5898 REPLACE BRIDGE 168 OVER US 19 AND US 23 ON US 23/US 74

14 HENDERSON B-5901 REPLACE BRIDGE 121 OVER FRENCH BROAD RIVER OVERFLOW ON NC 19

14 HAYWOOD B-5920 REPLACE BRIDGE 246 OVER WEST FORK PIGEON CREEK ON SR 1216

14 JACKSON B-5921 REPLACE BRIDGE 8 OVER CEDAR CREEK ON SR 1120

14 HENDERSON B-5922 REPLACE BRIDGE 237 OVER SOUTHERN RAILROAD ON SR 1545

14 CHEROKEE B-5925 REPLACE BRIDGE 223 OVER HIWASSEE RIVER ON SR 1548

14 HAYWOOD B-5982 US 74 REPLACE BRIDGE 430095 OVER SOUTHERN RAILROAD.
14 HAYWOOD BR-0022 Bridge 430122 on US 19,23,74 SBL over NC 209

14 MACON BR-0028 Bridge 550023 on US64 over Nantahala River

14 MACON BR-0029 Bridge 550026 on NC 106 over Middle Creek
14 MACON BR-0030 Bridge 550085 on NC28 over Cowee Creek

14 MACON BR-0031 Bridge 550226 on SR 1310 over Nantahala River

14 MACON BR-0052 Bridge 550227 on SR 1310 over Nantahala River

14 MACON BR-0053 Bridge 550228 on SR 1310 over Nantahala River

14 MACON BR-0054 Bridge 550229 on SR 1310 over Nantahala River

14 MACON BR-0055 Bridge 550230 on SR 1310 over Nantahala River

14 GRAHAM BR-0076 Replace Bridge 370009 on NC28 over Little Tenn River

Page 17 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT



Div County Project ID Desc.
14 HENDERSON BR-0083 Replace Bridges 440057 and 440115 on US64 over French Broad

14 MACON BR-0088 Replace Bridge 550104 on US64 over Cullasaja River.

14 HENDERSON I-4400A I-26 FROM US 25 (EXIT 54) TO US 64 (EXIT 49) WIDEN TO ADD AD

14 HENDERSON I-4400BA I-26 AT US 64 (EXIT 49) INTERCHANGE

14 POLK I-4729B NC 108 CONSTRUCT INPROVEMENTS ON NC 108 AT EXIT 67.

14 HAYWOOD I-5756 not in STIP, I-40
14 HENDERSON I-5758 not in STIP, I-26 (Comb w/ I-5759)
14 HAYWOOD I-5834 I-40 FROM MILE MARKER 27 TO MILE MARKER 34. PAVEMENT REHABIL

14 HAYWOOD I-5924 I-40 - HAYWOOD COUNTY FROM MILEMARKER 15 TO MILEMARKER 20.5.

14 HENDERSON I-5925 I-26 - HENDERSON COUNTY FROM MILEMARKER 50 TO POLK COUNTY LI

14 POLK I-5926 I-26 POLK COUNTY FROM HENDERSON COUNTY LINE TO MILEMARKER 65

14 POLK I-5927 I-26 - POLK COUNTY FROM MILEMARKER 65 TO SOUTH CAROLINA STAT

14 HAYWOOD I-5928 I-40 - HAYWOOD COUNTY FROM MILEMARKER 34 TO BUNCOMBE COUNTY

14 HAYWOOD I-6051 I-40 HAYWOOD COUNTY FROM MILEMARKER 20 TO MILEMARKER 27. PAV

14 TRANSYLVANIA R-2409D US 64 FROM NC 107 AT CASHIERS TO US 178 AT ROSMAN

14 HENDERSON R-2588A NC 191 FROM US 25 TO SR 1381 (MOUNTAIN ROAD)

14 HENDERSON R-2588B NC 191 FROM MOUNTAIN ROAD TO NC 280
14 GRAHAM R-2822B NC 143 FROM WEST BUFFALO CREEK TO NC 143 BUSINESS

14 SWAIN R-4751 US 19 FROM SR 1152 (HUGHES BRANCH RD) IN BRYSON CITY TO SR 1
14 JACKSON R-5600 NC 107 FROM NC 116 TO US 23 BUSINESS AND US 23 BUSINESS FROM

14 HENDERSON R-5748 SR 1127 (KANUGA ROAD) FROM US 25 BUSINESS (CHURCH STREET) TO

14 TRANSYLVANIA R-5763 SR 1540 (WILSON ROAD)FROM SR 1504 (OLD US 64) TO US 276.UPGR

14 TRANSYLVANIA R-5799 INTERSECTIONS OF US 64, US 276 and NC 280 CONSTRUCT INTERSEC
14 TRANSYLVANIA R-5800 US 64 FROM US 276, FORTUNE COVE ROAD TO US 64 BUSINESS (NORT

14 CHEROKEE R-5803 not in STIP, US 74
14 GRAHAM R-5839BA NC 28 FROM SWAIN/GRAHAM COUNTY LINE AT LITTLE TENNESSEE RIVE

14 JACKSON R-5841A NC 107 FROM NC 281 TO TUCKASEEGEE LAKE. WIDEN PAVEMENT TO 24

14 JACKSON R-5841B NC 107 FROM 1000 FEET NORTH OF THE LAKE TUCKASEEGEE DAM TO A

14 CHEROKEE R-5847 US 64 BUSINESS WEST OF HAYESVILLE TO EAST OF NC 141 WIDEN TO

14 JACKSON R-5881 US 64 JACKSON COUNTY AT NC 107 INTERSECTION. IMPROVE INTERSE

14 TRANSYLVANIA R-5882 US 64 (SOUTH BROAD STREET) TRANSYLVANIA COUNTY AT US 64 BUSI

14 JACKSON R-5907 GREAT SMOKEY MOUNTAINS EXPRESSWAY FROM US 441 GATEWAY INTERC

14 CHEROKEE R-5908 US 19/US 74/US 129 FROM US 64 TO SR 1689 (CASINO RARKWAY). M

14 TRANSYLVANIA R-5919 US 178 (EAST MAIN STREET) AT SR 1156 (MAIN STREET) IN ROSMAN

14 CHEROKEE R-5920 US 74 FROM SR 1393 (WAKEFIELD ROAD) TO SR 1310 (WAYAH ROAD).

14 HAYWOOD R-5921 RUS 276 (JONATHAN CREEK) FROM US 19 TO I-40 UPGRADE. MODERNI

14 CLAY R-5922 US 64 CLAY COUNTY FROM NC 175 TO SR 1349 (OLD HWY 64 EAST).

14 HENDERSON U-5783 US 64 FROM SR 1180(BLYTH STREET) TO SR SR 1173 (WHITE PINE D

14 HENDERSON U-5886 SR 1170 (WHITE STREET) FROM SR 1171 (WILLOW ROAD) TO US 176

14 HENDERSON U-6049 NC 225 (SOUTH MAIN STREET)FROM SOUTH MAIN STREET AT SOUTH KI

14 HENDERSON U-6124 NC 280 (BOYLSTON HIGHWAY) HENDERSON HIGHWAY AT NC 191 (HAYWO

14 HAYWOOD U-6159 US 276 (RUSS AVENUE) FROM US 23-74 (GREAT SMOKEY MOUNTAIN EX

14 HAYWOOD U-6160 US 19 (SOCO ROAD) FROM SR 1304 (FIE TOP ROAD AT GHOST TOWN I

14 HAYWOOD U-6172 US 23/US 74 GREAT SMOKEY MOUNTAINS EXPRESSWAY FROM SR 1777 (

Page 18 of 18Exported on August 30, 2019 3:57:20 PM EDT





Div County Project ID Description

1 NORTHAMPTON 17BP.1.R.90
Bridge 15 on SR 1505 (NCHS Road) over Wildcat Swamp.

1 NORTHAMPTON BR-0117
REPLACE BRIDGE 52 OVER GUMBERRY SWAMP ON SR 
1313 (HARGRAVESROAD).

1 NORTHAMPTON BR-0118
REPLACE BRIDGE 93 OVER JACKS SWAMP ON SR 1203 
(JACKS SWAMP ROAD).

1 PERQUIMANS R-5740
SR 1329 (WOODVILLE ROAD) FROM SR 1331 (RED BANK 
ROAD) TO SR1300 (NEW HOPE ROAD). UPGRADE 
ROADWAY.

1 PASQUOTANK U-5942
ELIZABETH CITY - SIGNAL SYSTEM

2 BEAUFORT 15BPR.42
US 17B over Pamlico River.  LMC Overlay, Substructure 
repairs . STR 60025

2 PITT 17BP.2.R.92
Replace Bridge 171 on SR 1418 over Johnson Mill Run Creek

2 BEAUFORT B-4414
BRIDGE 43 OVER PUNGO CREEK ON US 264

2 CRAVEN B-4484
BRIDGE 138 AND BRIDGE 139 OVER THE NEUSE RIVER 
ON SR 1470

2 PITT B-4605
REPLACE BRIDGE 5 OVER CHICOD CREEK ON SR 1777 
(COMB W/BR-0119, BR-0120 & 17BP.2.R.92)

2 CARTERET B-4863
REPLACE BRIDGE 73 AND 96 OVER THE STRAITS AT 
HARKERS ISLANDON SR 1335 (ISLAND ROAD).

2 PITT B-5301
REPLACE BRIDGE 87 OVER THE NORFOLK SOUTHERN 
RAILROAD ON NC 33

2 BEAUFORT B-5302
REPLACE BRIDGE 3 OVER THE NORFOLK SOUTHERN 
RAILROAD ON US 17B; PRESERVATION OF BRIDGE NO. 
25 ON US 17 OVER PAMLICO RIVER (COMB W/15BPR.42)

2 PITT BR-0119
REPLACE BRIDGE 109 OVER GRINDLE CREEK ON SR 
1514 (STANTON MILL ROAD)(COMB W/B-4605, BR-0120 & 
17BP.2.R.92).

2 PITT BR-0120
REPLACE BRIDGE 123 OVER MEADOW BRANCH ON SR 
1552 (COMB W/B-4605, BR-0119 & 17BP.2.R.92).

May 5, 2020 - Move Forward Project List for Preliminary Engineering

Page 1 of 12



Div County Project ID Description

2 CRAVEN R-2513A
US 17 FROM NC 43 TO SR 1438 (SPRUILL TOWN ROAD)

2 LENOIR R-2553
US 70 (KINSTON BYP)

2 CRAVEN R-3403B
US 17 FROM SR 1433 (ANTIOCH ROAD) TO NC 43

2 CRAVEN R-4463A
PARKWAY) TO US 70 EAST OF NC 58.

2 CRAVEN R-5777C
US 70 FROM THURMAN ROAD TO HAVELOCK BYPASS. 
UPGRADE ROADWAY TO FREEWAY AND CONSTRUCT 
SERVICE ROADS.

2 CRAVEN R-5777D
US 70 (FUTURE I-42) INSTALL BROADBAND FIBER FROM I-
40 TO MOREHEAD CITY PORT.

2 PITT U-5917
14 STREET WIDENING IN GREENVILLE

3 DUPLIN 17BP.3.R.83
Replace Bridge 45 on SR 1162 over Island Creek

3 DUPLIN B-5534
REPLACE BRIDGE 82 OVER BURNT COAT CREEK ON NC 
111

3 BRUNSWICK B-5624
BRIDGE 57 OVER JUNIPER CREEK ON NC 211 (COMB 
W/B-5627)

3 DUPLIN B-5639
REPLACE BRIDGE 36 OVER MAXWELL CREEK ON NC 11

3 PENDER B-5644
BRIDGE 15 OVER CROOKED CREEK ON NC 11

3 DUPLIN B-5981
REPLACE BRDGE 16 OVER CSX RAILROAD ON US 117 
NORTH BOUND LAN

3 DUPLIN BR-0017
 BRIDGE 300012 ON NC 11 OVER LITTLE ROCKFISH CREEK

3 SAMPSON BR-0121
REPLACE BRIDGE 178 OVER SEVENMILE SWAMP ON SR 
1804 (HOUSES MILL ROAD).

3 SAMPSON BR-0122
REPLACE BRIDGE 348 (STP) OVER BEAVERDAM CREEK 
ON SR 1703 (OLD GOLDSBORO ROAD).

Page 2 of 12



Div County Project ID Description

3 NEW HANOVER I-6039
I-40 NEW HANOVER/PENDER COUNTIES FROM MILEMARKER 
420 TO NC 2

3 PENDER I-6040
I-40 PENDER COUNTY FROM EAST OF US 117 (MILEMARKER 
393) TO N

3 NEW HANOVER P-5740
Wilmington Beltline

3 NEW HANOVER R-3300A
US 17 HAMPSTEAD BYPASS FROM US 17 BYPASS SOUTH OF 
HAMPSTEAD TO NC 210

3
NEW 
HANOVER/PENDE
R

R-3300B
US 17 FROM NC 210 TO US 17 NORTH OF HAMPSTEAD

3 BRUNSWICK R-5876
CAROLINA BAYS PKY I-74 (NEW ROUTE - CAROLINA 
BAYS PARKWAY EXTENSION). FROM SC STATE LINE TO 
US 17 AT MC 130. CONSTRUCT FREEWAY ON NEW 

3 NEW HANOVER U-5734

US 421 (SOUTH FRONT ST.) FROM US 17 BUSINESS/US 76/US 
421 (CAPE FEAR MEMORIAL BRIDGE) TO US 421 (BURNETT 
BOULEVARD) 

4 EDGECOMBE B-4931
REPLACE BRIDGE 22 OVER TOWN CREEK ON US 258 
(COMB W/B-6002 AND B-5655)

4 EDGECOMBE B-5655
BRIDGE 11 OVER TOWN CREEK ON NC 111/NC 122 
(COMB W/B-4931, B-6002)

4 HALIFAX B-5662
REPLACE BRIDGE 93 OVER CONOCONNARA SWAMP ON 
NC 561

4 WILSON B-5666
REPLACE BRIDGE 47 OVER SEABOARD COAST LINE 
RAILROAD ON US 117

4 EDGECOMBE B-5671
REPLACE BRIDGE 87 OVER SWIFT CREEK ON NC 97 
(COMB W/B-4933,B-5655)

4 NASH B-5947
REPLACE BRIDGE #630091 OVER TAR RIVER ON NC 581

4 NASH B-5980
I-95 INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS AT SR 1544 
(HALIFAX ROAD)

4 NASH BR-0036
BRIDGE 630041 ON NC 33 OVER I-95

4 NASH BR-0039
REPLACE BRIDGE 224 ON SR 1510 OVER I-95

Page 3 of 12



Div County Project ID Description

4 JOHNSTON BR-0086
Replace Bridge 500070 on US301 over Neuse River

4 EDGECOMBE BR-0111
REPLACE BRIDGE No. 3, 4, & 5 OVER SWIFT CREEK ON 
SR 1404 (7BRIDGES ROAD) DIVISION MANAGED.

4 EDGECOMBE BR-0112
REPLACE BRIDGE 35 OVER OTTER CREEK ON SR 1616

4 HALIFAX BR-0113
REPLACE BRIDGE 115 OVER ROCKY SWAMP ON SR 1601

4 NASH BR-0116
REPLACE BRIDGE 80 OVER GIDEON SWAMP ON SR 1403

4 JOHNSTON I-5974
I-95 and US 701 and NC 96. Replace Interchange

4 WAYNE I-6048
US 117 (I-795 FUTURE) WAYNE COUNTY FROM US 70 TO 
DUPLIN COUNTY LINE. PAVEMENT AND BRIDGE 
REHABILITATION.

4 EDGECOMBE P-5711

CSX A LINE, CONSTRUCT FREIGHT RAIL AND INTERMODAL 
TERMINAL INFRASTRUCTURE (CCX) ALONG NATIONAL 
GATEWAY CORRIDOR.

4 WAYNE U-3609B
GOLDSBORO - US 13 (BERKELEY BOULEVARD) FROM SR 
1003 (HEW HOPE ROAD) TO SR 1572 (SAULSTON ROAD).

4 WAYNE U-5724
US 13 (BERKELEY BLVD) - REALIGNMENT OF SR 1709 
(CENTRAL HEIGHTS ROAD) AT BERKELEY BOULEVARD.

4 NASH U-5996

SR 1603 (OLD CARRIAGE ROAD) FROM GREEN HILLS 
ROAD TO SR 1770 (EASTERN AVENUE). ADD CENTER 
TURN LANE AND WIDEN US 64 BRIDGE OVER SR 1603

4 JOHNSTON U-6223
SR 1560 RANCH ROAD EXTENSION FROM US 70 BUS/NC 
42 TO RANCH ROAD IN CLAYTON. NEW LOCATION 
EXTENSION OF RANCH ROAD.

4 JOHNSTON W-5600

US 70 BUSINESS TO NEUSE RIVER BRIDGE, CONVERT 
TO FREEWAY WITH INTERCHANGES AT SR 1501 (SWIFT 
CREEK ROAD) AND SR 1919 (WILSON'S MILLS ROAD)

5 WAKE I-5708

I-440/US 1 TO SR 2000 (WAKE FOREST ROAD) IN 
RALEIGH INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS

Page 4 of 12



Div County Project ID Description

5 Wake P-5715
New Hope Church Road Grade Separation

5

Wake, Durham, 
Orange, Alamance, 
Guilford, Davidson, 
Rowan  Cabarrus  

P-5719
Piedmont: Passenger Cars and Locomotives Projects

5 WAKE P-5720
CSX - PROPOSED GRADE-SEPARATION OF DURANT 
ROAD (SR 2006) OVE

5 Wake P-5737
CSX S LINE WAKE COUNTY AT SR 2108 (MILLBROOK 
ROAD) IN RALEIG

5 WAKE R-2828, R-
2721, A&B

 NEW ROUTE (FUTURE NC 540), SOUTHERN WAKE 
FREEWAY / TRIANGLE EXPRESSWAY; SOUTHEAST 
EXTENSION (RALEIGH OUTER LOOP), EAST OF US 401 
TO I-40.

5 WAKE U-4437

NC 54 (HILLSBOROUGH STREET) FROM SR 1664/SR 
3074(BLUE RIDGE ROAD)IN VICINITY OF NC RAILROAD  

5 WAKE U-5302

US 401 FROM SOUTH OF SR 1006 (OLD STAGE ROAD) TO 
SOUTH OF SR 2538(MECHANICAL BOULEVARD)IN 
GARNER. CONVERT TO SUPERSTREET.

5 WAKE U-5747B
SR 1635 AT NC 54 - CONVERT AT-GRADE INTERSECTION 
TO GRADE SE

5 WAKE U-5748
US 401 AT SR 2044 (LIGON MILL ROAD)/SR 2224 
(MITCHELL MILL R

5 WAKE U-5750
NC 54 FROM NC 540 TO PERIMETER PARK DRIVE IN 
MORRISVILLE ADD

5 WAKE U-5826
SR 2000 (FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD) FROM I-540 TO SR 
2006 (DURANTROAD).  ADD LANES.

6 CUMBERLAND BR-0014
BRIDGE 25 ON NC 242 OVER BEAVER DAM CREEK. 
REPLACE BRIDGE.

6 HARNETT I-5878
I-95 AT US 421 (EXIT 73) AND SR 1793 (POPE ROAD) (EXIT 
72).IMPROVE INTERCHANGES.

6 ROBESON I-5879
I-95 AT SR 1528 (CARTHAGE RD), EXIT 19

6 HARNETT I-5883
I-95 AT SR 1808 (JONESBORO ROAD) (EXIT 75) AND SR 
1709 (HODGES CHAPEL ROAD) (EXIT 77). IMPROVE 
INTERCHANGES.

Page 5 of 12



Div County Project ID Description

6 HARNETT I-5986B
I-95 SR 1001 (LONG BRANCH ROAD - EXIT 71) TO I-40 
(EXIT 81). WIDEN TO EIGHT LANES HARNETT/JONSTON 
COUNTIES

6 CUMBERLAND I-5986C
I-95 INSTALL BROADBAND FIBER FROM SOUTH 
CAROLINA STATE LINETO VIRGINIA STATE LINE.

6 CUMBERLAND I-5987
I-95 CUMBERLAND AND ROBESON COUNTIES FROM US 
301 (EXIT 22) T

6 CUMBERLAND I-6064
I-95 WIDENING FROM MM 13 TO MM 22

6 COLUMBUS R-2561CA
NC 87 AT NC 11. CONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE.

6 COLUMBUS R-5020B
US 701 BYPASS (MADISON STREET - J K POWELL 
BOULEVARD) FROM SR 1437 (VIRGIL AVENUE) TO US 
74/76 (COMB W/R-5020A)

6 COLUMBUS R-5797
US 74 AT SR 1506 (BOARDMAN ROAD)

6 ROBESON U-5797
SR 1997 FROM FARRINGTON STREET TO EAST 22ND 
STREET

7 ALAMANCE B-5728
REPLACE BRIDGE 112 OVER REEDY FORK CREEK IN 
OSSIPEE ON NC 87

7 ROCKINGHAM BR-0042
Bridge 780116 on SR 2600 over US 29

7 ROCKINGHAM BR-0044
BRIDGE 780168 ON NC 14, NC 87 OVER SMITH RIVER

7 ALAMANCE P-5719C
NCRR PURCHASE AND REFURBISHMENT OF 8 PASSENGER 
RAIL CARS.

7 GUILFORD R-4707

US 29 AND SR 4771 (REEDY FORK PARKWAY) 
INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS IN GREENSBORO. 
IMPROVE ROADWAY, MODIFY INTERCHANGE AND 
REPLACE BRIDGE 400360

7 GUILFORD U-5896
US 29 / US 70 / Business 85, SR 1009(South Main 
Street)(COMB W/B-5353)in High Point, reconstruct 
interchange

7 GUILFORD U-5974
NC 68 FROM SR 1523 (HICKSWOOD ROAD) TO SR 1556 
(GALLIMORE DA

7 ALAMANCE U-6010
US 70 (SOUTH CHURCH STREET) AT SR 1226 / SR 1311 
(UNIVERSITY

Page 6 of 12



Div County Project ID Description

7 GUILFORD U-6018
NC 62 FROM SR 1154 (KERSEY VALLEY ROAD) TO SR 
1162 (WEANT RO

8 MOORE BR-0035
Bridge 620024 on NC22 over Nicks Creek

8 RICHMOND I-5946B
I-73 /I-74 FROM SR 1455 (FIRE TOWER ROAD) TO 
MONTGOMERY COUT

8 MONTGOMERY I-5947A
I-73/ I-74/ US220 FROM RICHMOND COUNTY LINE TO NC 
211.

8 MONTGOMERY I-5947C
I-73 /I-74 / US 220 FROM NC 24/27 TO RANDOLPH COUNTY 
LINE.

8 RANDOLPH I-5948
I-73/I-74/US 220 FROM MONTGOMERY COUNTY LINE TO 
NORTH OF SR

8 GUILFORD I-5949
I-74/US311 FROM US29/US70/BUSINESS 85 IN GUILFORD 
COUNTY TO

8 MONTGOMERY R-2527
NC 24-27 FROM EAST OF NC 73 TO THE TROY BYPASS 
(R-2530B)

8 LEE R-3830
NC 42/SR 1579 (BROADWAY ROAD) FROM US 421 IN 
SANFORD TO SR

8 HOKE R-5709
NC 211 FROM US 15/501 IN ABERDEEN TO SR 1244 
(WEST PALMER STREET)/SR 1311(MOCKINGBIRD HILL 
ROAD) IN RAEFORD WIDEN TO MULTILANES

8 CHATHAM R-5930
NEW ROUTE FROM COUNTRY ROUTT BROWN ROAD TO 
US 15/ US 501. CO

8 MOORE U-3628
NC 24 / NC 27 COURTHOUSE WEST OF NC 22 (MCNEILL 
STREET) TO U

8 RANDOLPH U-5308
SR 1547 (FINCH FARM ROAD) FROM SR 3106 (KENNEDY 
ROAD) TO I-85

8 LEE U-5709
SR 1237 (CARTHAGE STREET) FROM SR 1152 (FIRE 
TOWER ROAD) TO

8 RANDOLPH U-5743
NC 42 / SR 2194 (DUBLIN SQUARE ROAD) FROM SR 2237 
(EAST SALI

8 RANDOLPH U-5770
I-85 AT SR 1993 (SOUTH MAIN STREET) IN ARCHDALE. 
INTERCHANGE

Page 7 of 12



Div County Project ID Description

8 RANDOLPH U-5813

 US 64 FROM ASHEBORO BYPASS TO EAST OF I-73 / I-74 
/ US 220 IN ASHEBORO. WIDEN TO MULTILANES, 
RECONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE AT NC 49, MODIFY 
INTERCHANGE AT I-73 / I-74 / US 220 AND REPLACE 
BRIDGE 750171 OVER US 64 AND NC 49.

8 HOKE U-5857
SR 1406 (ROCKFISH ROAD) FROM SR 1418 (LINDSAY 
ROAD) TO SR 10

9 FORSYTH B-5770
REPLACE BRIDGE 243 OVER NC 150 IN WINSTON-SALEM 
ON SALISBURY RIDGE ROAD

9 ROWAN B-5772
REPLACE BRIDGE 66 OVER THE NORFOLK SOUTHERN 
RAILWAY TRACKS O

9 STOKES BR-0047
Bridge 840010 on SR 1105 over US 52

9 FORSYTH I-5795
I-40 FROM 0.3 MILE EAST OF SR 3153 (HANES MALL 
BOULEVARD) TO

9 FORSYTH I-5952A
I-40/SR1101 (HARPER RD) FROM SR1101(HARPER ROAD)IN 
CLEMMONS

9 ROWAN P-5726
Salisbury Station Track Upgrades

9 FORSYTH R-2577A
US 158 from Multilanes north of US 421/I-40 Bus. To SR 1965 
(Belews Creek Rd.)

9 DAVIDSON R-5737
US 29/US 70/BUSINESS 85 AT SR 1798 (OLD GREENSBORO 
ROAD). CO

9 FORSYTH U-2579BA
 FUTURE I-74 FROM WINSTON-SALEM NORTHERN 
BELTWAY, EASTERN SECTION US 421/ NC 150/ 
BUSINESS 40 TO US 158

9 FORSYTH U-2729
SR 1672 (HANES MILL ROAD)FROM MUSEUM DRIVE TO 
SR 4000 (UNIVERSITY PARKWAY). WIDEN TO MULTI-
LANES WITH CURB AND GUTTER.

9 FORSYTH U-5824
NC 66(OLD HOLLOW ROAD) FROM HARLEY DRIVE TO US 
158 IN WALKER

10 CABARRUS B-5810
REPLACE BRIDGE 22 OVER ROCKY RIVER ON NC 24 AND 
NC 27

10 MECKLENBURG I-5905
I-85 - MECKLENBURG COUNTY, FROM 0.2 MILE WEST OF 
NC 16 (BROOKSHIRE BOULEVARD) TO I-77. PAVEMENT 
REHABILITATION.

Page 8 of 12



Div County Project ID Description

10 MECKLENBURG P-5705A
Charlotte Gateway Station - Rail

10 MECKLENBURG P-5705B
CHARLOTTE GATEWAY STATION - RAIL ( FHWA )

10 MECKLENBURG P-5705BA
CHARLOTTE GATEWAY STATION - RAIL ( FHWA ) TRACK, 
STRUCTURE AND SIGNALS (STI)

10 MECKLENBURG P-5705BB
CHARLOTTE GATEWAY STATION - PLATFORM AND CANOPY 
(STI)

10 CABARRUS P-5725

 NS MAIN CONSTRUCT TRACK IMPROVEMENTS, SECOND 
PLATFORM, PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE, SITEWORK, RETAINING 
WALL, SIGNALLING EQUIPMENT.

10 UNION P-5744
CSX SF LINE UNION COUNTY AT 1377 (WESLEY CHAPEL 
STOUTS ROAD)

10 UNION P-5748
Waxhaw Siding Extension

10 ANSON P-5750
Polkton Siding Extension

10 MECKLENBURG U-2509
CHARLOTTE - US 74 (INDEPENDENCE BLVD) FROM 
CHARLOTTE OUTER LOOP TO IDLEWILD ROAD

10 MECKLENBURG U-4713A
MATTHEWS - SR 3440 MCKEE ROAD EXTENSION FROM 
SR 3448 (PLEASA

10 MECKLENBURG U-5008
 GRADE SEPARATION ON SR 2975 (E. SUGAR CREEK ROAD) 
OVER NS/NCRR CROSSING NO.715 352H

10 CABARRUS U-5761
NC 3 (Dale Earnhardt Boulevard) at intersection of NC 3 and 
US 29/601 Cannon Boulevard) Intersection improvements

10 CABARRUS U-6032
SR 2467 Mallard Creek Road (SR 2467)/Derita Road 
(SR1445) from I-485 to Concord Mills Boulevard (SR 2894) 
Widening.

11 WILKES 17BP.11.R.153
Replace Wilkes 419 on SR 1148 over Naked Creek

11 YADKIN B-5825
REPLACE BRIDGE 35 OVER THE YADKIN RIVER ON NC 67

Page 9 of 12



Div County Project ID Description

11 SURRY B-5831
REPLACE BRIDGE 6 OVER NC 268, SOUTHERN 
RAILROAD TRACKS, AND

11 YADKIN B-5833
REPLACE BRIDGE 29 OVER I-77 ON US 21 BUSINESS

11 ASHE BR-0002
Bridge 040008 on NC 194 over North Fork New River

11 SURRY BR-0048
Bridge 850103 on NC268 over Mitchell River

11 WILKES BR-0108
Replace Bridge 960004 on SR2418 over Little Hunting Creek

11 YADKIN BR-0109
Replace Bridge 980080 on SR1512 over creek

11 WILKES BR-0124
REPLACE BRIDGE 166 OVER WEST PRONG ROARING 
RIVER ON SR 1745

11 WILKES BR-0125
REPLACE BRIDGE 663 OVER EAST PRONG ROARING 
RIVER ON SR 1002

11 WILKES BR-0126
REPLACE BRIDGE 667 ON SR 1749 OVER SPARKS 
CREEK.

11 YADKIN BR-0127
REPLACE BRIDGE 189 (STIP) ON SR 1325 OVER UT OF 
SOUTH DEEP CREEK.

11 WILKES R-5759
NC 115 FROM US 421 TO 2ND STREET . WIDEN EXISTING 
ROADWAY

11 WATAUGA U-5810
SR 1514 (BAMBOO ROAD) FROM US 421/US 221 TO SR 
1522 (DEERFIE

12 IREDELL BR-0107
Replace Bride 480131 on SR 1577 over creek

12 IREDELL BR-0114
REPLACE BRIDGE 165 (STIP) ON SR 1601 (BRANTON 
ROAD) OVER ROCKY CREEK

12 IREDELL BR-0115
REPLACE BRIDGE 166 OVER ROCKY CREEK ON SR 1595

12 IREDELL R-5100A
R-5100A - SR 1109 (WILLIAMSON ROAD)FROM I-77 TO SR 
1100 (BRA

Page 10 of 12



Div County Project ID Description

12 IREDELL R-5100B
SR1109 (Williamson Rd.) from SR1100 (Brawley School Rd.) 
to NC 150

12 CATAWBA U-4700A
WIDE US 321 FROM US 70 TO US 321A

12 IREDELL U-5799
US 21 FROM SR 1933 TO FORT DOBBS ROAD. WIDEN TO 
MULTI-LANES

12 IREDELL U-5816
SR 1305 (OATES ROAD - MIDNIGHT LANE) FROM US 21 
(CHARLOTTE H

13 RUTHERFORD B-5871
REPLACE BRIDGE 628 OVER LAKE LURE DAM AND BROAD 
RIVER ON SR 1306

13 MADISON B-5895
REPLACE BRIDGE 67 OVER FRENCH BROAD RIVER ON 
US 25/US 70

13 BURK B-6015
BRIDGE 237 OVER ROCK CREEK ON SR 1913

13 BUNCOMBE B-6018
BRIDGE 536 OVER NEWFOUND CREEK ON SR 1296

13 BUNCOMBE BR-0009
BRIDGE 100079 ON NC 9 OVER BROAD RIVER.

13 BUNCOMBE I-2513
 ASHEVILLE - I-240 & NEW ROUTE FROM I-26 TO US 19-23-70

13 BUNCOMBE I-4759

Convert grade separation to an interchange and construct two 
lane roadway on I-40 at SR 1228 (Liberty Raod) from US 19-
23/NC 151 to SR 1224 with part on new location

13 BUNCOMBE I-5889B
I-40 BUNCOMBE COUNTY Roadway Rehabilitation I-40 from 
MP 46

13 RUTHERFORD R-2233BA
US 221

13 RUTHERFORD R-2233BB
US 221 South of US 74 Business (Charlotte Road) to North of 
Sr 1366 (Roper Loop Road)

14 GRAHAM A-0009C
FUTURE US 74 FROM US 129 TO NC 28 AT STECOAH. 
CONSTRUCT ROAD

14 HENDERSON R-2588B/ B-
5901

NC 191 FROM MOUNTAIN ROAD TO NC 280

Page 11 of 12



Div County Project ID Description

14 SWAIN R-4751
US 19 FROM SR 1152 (HUGHES BRANCH RD) IN BRYSON 
CITY TO SR 1

14 JACKSON R-5600
NC 107 FROM NC 116 TO US 23 BUSINESS AND US 23 
BUSINESS FROM

14 MACON R-5734B
US 23/US 441 FROM SR 1652 (WIDE HORIZON DRIVE) / 
SR 1152 (BE

14 HENDERSON R-5748
SR 1127 (KANUGA ROAD) FROM US 25 BUSINESS 
(CHURCH STREET) TO

14 TRANSYLVANIA R-5763
SR 1540 (WILSON ROAD)FROM SR 1504 (OLD US 64) TO 
US 276.UPGR

14 TRANSYLVANIA R-5799
INTERSECTIONS OF US 64, US 276 and NC 280 
CONSTRUCT INTERSEC

14 TRANSYLVANIA R-5800
US 64 FROM US 276, FORTUNE COVE ROAD TO US 64 
BUSINESS (NORT

14 CHEROKEE R-5861
ROW FY 20, US 19/129 Cherokee County.US 19/129 
CHEROKEE COUNTY FROM GEORGIA STATE LINE TO US 
64.

14 HAYWOOD U-4712
US 23 BUSINESS (SOUTH MAIN STREET) FROM SR 1164 
HYATT CREEK

14 HAYWOOD U-5839
US 276 (RUSS AVENUE) FROM US 23/74 TO US 23 
BUSINESS (MAIN S

14 HENDERSON U-5886
SR 1170 (WHITE STREET) FROM SR 1171 (WILLOW 
ROAD) TO US 176

Page 12 of 12


